
Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
February 25, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

3. Approval of Minutes –

• January 21, 2021

• January 28, 2021

• February 11, 2021

4. Applications:

A. 8851 Harding Avenue – New 2 Story Multifamily Building
B. 624 92 Street – Garage Conversion to Master Bedroom
C. 8841 Froude Avenue – New Addition in Rear of House

5. Next Meeting Date: March 25, 2021

6. Discussion Items:

A. Future Agenda Items

7. Adjournment

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, 
ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING 
BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO 
LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO 
APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER 
CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD 
SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 
HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN 
CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT 
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, 
SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH 
COMMUNICATION. 

PAGE 1

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside
SPECIAL PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

AGENDA
January 21, 2021 – 6:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Fred Landsman (arrived at 6:04 pm),
Board Member James MacKenzie, Board Member Ruben Bravo, Board
Alternate Member Horace Henderson (arrived at 6:08 p.m.), and Board
Alternate Member Michael Dranoff.

Absent: Vice Chair Oliver Sanchez.

Also, Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Town Planner Walter Keller, Assistant Town
Attorney Tony Recio and Town Manager Andrew Hyatt and Building Official Ulises
Fernandez.

Town Clerk McCready advised the Board of a Special Planning and Zoning Board
Meeting that will be scheduled for February 11, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. to address the backlog
of applications.

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

Mayor Burkett spoke regarding the new zoning code rewrite and the combining the safety
and security of the old code as well as the upcoming zoning workshops. He thanked the
Board Members for their service.

3. Approval of Minutes – December 17, 2020

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the December 17, 2020

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes, seconded by Board Member Henderson.

The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Town Attorney Recio read into the record the meeting information details and the quasi
judicial statements.

The Town Attorney polled the Board Members and no one has had any communication

with any of the applicants.

Item 3

PAGE 2



  
 

2 
 

 

4. Applications: 
 

A. 9248 Emerson Avenue – New Single Family Home 
 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as stated 
below: 
 
Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family 
residence. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District with Emerson Avenue on the 
east and Bay Drive on the west. The average lot depth is 128± feet with a width of 50 feet. 
The Applicant indicates the lot size is 6,368 square feet (SF). The proposed airconditioned 
floor space totals 4,350 SF. An existing one-story single-family residence will be demolished 
in order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade 
County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 

Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a new 2-story single family 
dwelling are detailed in the following Zoning Codes: 
 
2006 Code: Front yard landscape 50% minimum; Rear yard landscape 40%. 
 
2020 Code: Base Flood Elevation +2; Pervious area 35% minimum; Street trees 2; Minimum 
5 trees of two different species and 25 shrubs per lot; Residential Design Guidelines (building 
massing, decorative features, architectural style, wall materials and finishes; roof materials, 
types and slopes; windows and trims). 
 
2006/2020 Codes: Maximum lot coverage 40%; Maximum height 30 ft; Front and rear 
setback 20 ft; Front setback permeability 50%. 
 
Zoning in Progress: Maximum 40% lot coverage does not include uncovered steps and 
exterior balconies; uncovered terraces, patios, porches open on 2 sides; covered terraces, 
patios or porches open on 2 sides (these exemptions not to exceed 15% of the total footprint); 
second story lot coverage is limited to 32% of the lot area or 80% of the first floor area 
(whichever is less); lots greater than 112.5 feet in depth need to have front and rear yards 
combined to equal at least 36% of the lots depth; 20% of all landscaping must be Florida 
Friendly. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Review of the application package submitted by the Applicant and 
review relative to code requirements indicates the Applicant complies with the 2006, the 
current Municode and the Zoning in Progress requirements and should be approved subject 
to the following minor comments: 
 

• relocate the Emerson Avenue Sabal Palms onto the lot 
• verify the accessory uses (pool, decks, steps, and terraces) do not 

exceed the 15% requirement. 
 
Jeff Rose representing the applicant was sworn in and presented the project. 

PAGE 3



  
 

3 
 

 
Louis Plotkin, applicant was sworn in and addressed the Board members and presented his 
project. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comment. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie stated in respect to the house that Jeff Rose pays a lot of attention 
to the house and appears to meet everything as Town Planner Keller stated and that he is 
keeping the second floor façade.  He asked regarding not seeing a fence and would like to 
see the fence coming into the project now and not seeing it come back at another time. He 
asked regarding the pool coming close to the property line on Bay Drive and the height of the 
soil and his intention would be for the project. He also addressed different concerns regarding 
the project. 
 
Jeff Rose stated that they are not allowed to do the fence that way anymore. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the water retainage and Building Official Fernandez could 
verify that. 
 
Building Official Fernandez verified that all the water needs to stay in the property and stated 
that there is nothing in the Building Code that states that. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made by Board Member Mackenzie and 
stated that they are trying to simplify what the Board is given while still giving them the 
information needed. 
 
Further discussion among the Board Members and the Town Planner regarding the pool and 
the site plan. 
 
Jeff Rose addressed the comments and questions from the Board members. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that one of the issues in the Town is that the houses were built 
too low and the flooding control which pushes the houses above the crown of the road. 
 
Building Official Fernandez addressed the comments made regarding the level of storage 
and the garage and stated FEMA’s requirements and the certain exceptions that are allowed. 
 
Discussion continued among the Board and the applicant regarding the lot coverage and the 
garage. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked the applicant if this was a design build contract. 
 
Jeff Rose, applicant stated that it was just a design for the home. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members and the applicant regarding the 
design of the project and the rainwater staying on the property. 
 
 

PAGE 4



  
 

4 
 

 
 
 
Building Official Ulises Fernandez stated that it is important to clarify where you are 
measuring the height of the fence. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Mackenzie to approve the application with staff 
recommendations and conditions to include: fence height be measured from crown of the 
road; planner to take particular note with the landscaping and Bay Drive; there be an 
appropriate transition; impose a landscape architect to develop a landscape plan; when the 
plans are submitted to the Building Department that the Building Department pays attention 
to the plans to make certain that they meet the Miami-Dade Building Code requirements; 
Building Department oversee the plans for the drainage and make sure it meets the code, 
seconded by Board Member Henderson. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote with Vice Chair 
Sanchez absent. 

 
B. 9157 Froude Avenue – Garage Conversion 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as stated 
below: 
 
Background: This application is a request to approve a prior conversion of an existing 

garage into a 3rd bedroom. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District. In addition to 
this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the Applicant with review by James 
Hickey, the former Town Planner is attached. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a garage conversion are 
detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2006 Code: 90-145(b)1(d) – allows for a garage conversion provided the garage door is 
replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from 
the main premises. 
 
2008 Code: 90.41.4 – Also allows if an exterior door is no longer at grade level, stairs may 
be installed to comply with the Florida Building Code but must not extend more than 24 inches 
into the side or rear setbacks. 
 
Current Municode: 90-50.1(1)(7) – further requires if the garage is at the front or primary 
corner of the property, landscaping should be along the base of the exterior wall. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Review of the application package prepared by the former town 
planner and current planning staff review of the codes and Google Street View photo images 
of the property (see attached) indicates the Applicant complies with all the 2006, 2008 and 
the current Municode relative to a garage conversion and should be approved. Note, the 
removal of the rear sunroom was to resolve a code violation. 
 
 
 

PAGE 5



  
 

5 
 

 
 
Board Member Landsman asked regarding the permitting and code violation after the fact 
and why it is coming to the Board for approval. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made by Board Member Landsman. 
 
Town Attorney Recio addressed the code enforcement violations and advised the Chair that 
they have the ability to review this and they are looking at bringing this into full compliance. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie spoke regarding the site plan and legalization notes that has to 
do with permitting records.  He asked regarding the three (3) trash cans and the massing on 
the left of the house. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that with garage conversions that occurs because they have a different 
roof and her concern is the finished floor level. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the project and the code violations and short term 
rules for rentals. 
 
Board Member Landsman stated that as a Board they should not be making assumptions if 
the owner is going to rent the property.  He stated that at the last meeting they made it clear 
that the owner is not present at the meeting. 
 
Chair Frankel agrees with Board Member Landsman and spoke regarding the look of the 
windows and symmetry. She spoke regarding the two conditions of the previous Planner and 
what the Code states regarding landscaping. She stated that the elevation has to be brought 
up to the same as the house to meet the house floor level.  

 
A motion was made by Board Member Henderson to reject the application, seconded by 
Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with Chair Frankel voting in 
opposition and Vice Chair Sanchez absent. 

 
C. 9165 Abbott Avenue – Garage Conversion and Addition 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as stated 
below: 
 
Background: This application is a request to approve a 540 square foot (SF) addition to an 
existing single-family residence with additional renovations to the roof, exterior, windows and 
driveway. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District. The Applicant has provided a 
current survey and provided details on the improvements and proposed elevations. An 
overhead aerial photo from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser and a Google Street 
View are provided on the following page. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for the proposed improvements 
are detailed in the following Zoning Codes: 
 

PAGE 6



  
 

6 
 

2006 Code: Front yard landscape 50% minimum; Rear yard landscape 40%. 
 
2020 Code: Base Flood Elevation +2; Pervious area 35% minimum; Residential Design 
Guidelines (building massing, decorative features, architectural style, wall materials and 
finishes; roof materials, types and slopes; windows and trims). 
 
2006/2020 Codes: Maximum lot coverage 40%; Maximum height 30 ft; Front and rear 
setback 20 ft; Front setback permeability 50%. 
 
Zoning in Progress: Maximum 40% lot coverage does not include uncovered steps and 
exterior balconies; uncovered terraces, patios, porches open on 2 sides; covered terraces, 
patios or porches open on 2 sides (these exemptions not to exceed 15% of the total footprint). 
 
Staff Recommendation: Review of the application package, aerial photos from the property 
appraiser, Google Street View and planning staff review of the codes indicates the Applicant 
generally complies with all the 2006, the current Municode and Zoning in Progress relative 
to the proposed improvements and should be approved subject to following comments. 

 
• Provide calculations and worksheet verifying 50% landscape area in the 

front yard setback 
• Provide calculations and worksheet verifying 40% landscape area in the 

rear yard setback 
• Provide calculations and worksheet verifying building floor area is 40% or 

less of the lot size 
• Provide information and material details on the driveway improvements 
• Verify the accessory uses (pool, decks, steps, and terraces) do not 

exceed the 15% requirement 
• Verify the maximum building height does not exceed 15 feet 
• Verify the eaves on the new roof does not extend more than 8 inches into 

the side yard 
 
Juan C. David, Architect for the applicant was sworn in and introduced the project to the 
Board. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas was sworn in and spoke on behalf of the applicant on the covered terrace 
issue. 
 
Board Member Henderson asked Town Attorney Recio that since the information was 
provided late and if the item can be deferred. He asked Town Planner Keller that since he 
got the information late if he had time to verify with the code. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that most of this would apply but it was not added to the plans 
and in this case it was not submitted. 
 
Board Member Henderson asked if they can defer it or if they have to deny or approve. 
 

PAGE 7



  
 

7 
 

Town Attorney Recio stated that it can be deferred and what is being brought before them is 
the design portion. 
 
Juan C. David, Architect stated that there were simple calculations and the information is with 
Town Planner Keller and if it could be approved with conditions. 
 
George Kousoulas addressed the comments made by the Board. 
 
Board Member Horace stated that he would like the concept that all the details are important 
and all the information provided beforehand. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie stated that he likes the plan but stated that it is a matter of principle 
and that if they continue the trend of missing information constantly it goes back to this being 
a serious matter since they have to review the plans. He stated that he is not ready to move 
forward with this application at this time. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that they have been talking about these issues constantly and 
believes these plans need to be resubmitted. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the existing plans are acceptable it is the lack of information and 
details that they are concerned about. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the lack of information and the roles and 
responsibilities of the Board and being specific what they do as a Board. 
 
Juan C. David, Architect addressed the comments made by the Board regarding the 
drainage and the front elevation. 
 
Chair Frankel summarized the comments made by the Board and asked for those future 
applicants to submit all the information on time in order for the Town Planner to have enough 
time to review the plans. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie stated that he would prefer to defer the application. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application provided that 
the calculation and details that are under review are verified and meet building code. The 
motion died for lack of a second. 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Mackenzie to defer the item to the February 11, 2021 
Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion 
carried with a 5-0 vote with Vice Chair Sanchez absent. 

 
D. 9432 Byron Avenue – Garage Conversion and Internal  

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as stated 
below: 
 

PAGE 8



  
 

8 
 

Background: This application is a request to approve a conversion of an existing garage 
into a Den with bathroom. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District. The Applicant 
has provided an older survey but also took photographs which indicate the survey is still 
applicable. An overhead aerial photo from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is 
provided on the following page. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a garage conversion are 
detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2006 Code: 90-145(b)1(d) – allows for a garage conversion provided the garage door is 
replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from 
the main premises. 
 
2008 Code: 90.41.4 – Also allows if an exterior door is no longer at grade level, stairs may 
be installed to comply with the Florida Building Code but must not extend more than 24 inches 
into the side or rear setbacks. 
 
Current Municode: 90-50.1(1)(7) – further requires if the garage is at the front or primary 
corner of the property, landscaping should be provided along the base of the exterior wall. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Review of the application package, aerial photos from the property 
appraiser, applicant photos and planning staff review of the codes indicates the Applicant 
complies with all the 2006, 2008 and the current Municode relative to a garage conversion 
and should be approved subject to installing a planter along the front of the new wall. 
 
Venicius Souza, applicant was sworn in and presented the application and his project. 
 
Chair Frankel asked regarding the parking garage and if there is sufficient space for two 
parking spaces. 
 
Town Planner Keller responded to the comments made by Chair Frankel. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the specifics and requirements of this project and 
condition to maintain the divided look as well as the garage and drainage and make it a 
condition that the drainage pipes comply with the Code. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie does not believe that the windows currently there are not 
hurricane impact windows. 

 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, consistency with the windows, driveway conditions must meet the 
requirements set by the Code and the landscaping planter must have proper irrigation and 
drainage of the washer and dryer, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried 
with a 5-0 vote with Vice Chair Sanchez absent. 

 
 

E. 9417 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion 

PAGE 9



  
 

9 
 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as stated 
below: 
 
 
Background: This application is a request for a garage conversion to provide a 220 square 
foot (SF) bedroom, bathroom and laundry area. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning 
District. An overhead aerial from the Property Appraiser and a Google Street View are 
provided on the following pages. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a garage conversion are 
detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2006 Code: 90-145(b)1(d) – allows for a garage conversion provided the garage door is 
replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from 
the main premises. 
 
2008 Code: 90.41.4 – Also allows if an exterior door is no longer at grade level, stairs may 
be installed to comply with the Florida Building Code but must not extend more than 24 inches 
into the side or rear setbacks. 
 
Current Municode: 90-50.1(1)(7) – further requires if the garage is at the front or primary 
corner of the property, landscaping should be along the base of the exterior wall. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Review of the application package and planning staff review of the 
codes and Google Street View photo images of the property (see attached) indicates the 
Applicant complies with all the 2006, 2008 and the current Municode relative to a garage 
conversion and should be approved subject to providing landscaping in front of the new wall 
or placing a planter with landscaping in front of the new wall. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the style and frame. 
 
Rogerio Vieira, property owner was sworn into the record and addressed questions from the 
Board. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Mackenzie to approve the application with staff 
recommendations and conditions of the driveway having two parking spaces and landscape 
requirements, seconded by Board Member Henderson. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote 
with Vice Chair Sanchez absent. 

 
F. 400 93rd Street – Front Yard Fence 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as stated 
below: 
 
Background: This application is a fence request for a corner lot. The parcel is located in the 
H30B Zoning District. The Applicant has provided a current survey and provided details on 
the proposed improvements. The lot is 112.5 feet long and 55 feet wide. An overhead aerial 

PAGE 10



  
 

10 
 

photo from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser and a Google Street View are 
provided on the following pages. 
 
Discussions with the Applicant indicate a desire to create a fenced area for his children. 
Therefore a fence is proposed on the property line on Abbott Avenue following the corner 

radii and then northward on a line 12 feet from the 93rd Street right of way connecting to the 
house corner.  The Applicant planted a hedge recently which is located in the public right-of-

way of both Abbott Avenue and 93rd Street. 

Gates are proposed on the 93rd Street property line for his walk, driveway access and access 
to the north side yard. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for the proposed improvements 
are detailed in the following Zoning Codes: 
 
2006 Code: No fence or wall can be constructed in a front yard or a corner lot in a side yard 
that abuts a right of way; no fence or wall can conflict with the vision clearances 
 
2020 Code: A fence or ornamental wall may be placed within a front yard or primary corner 
yard if granted design review approval by the Planning and Zoning Board. Maximum height 
is 4 feet plus ½ foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet 
 
Staff Recommendation: Review of the application package, aerial photos from the Property 
Appraiser, Google Street View and planning staff review of the codes recommends the 
Planning and Zoning Board find a 4-foot high picket fence be approved on Abbott Avenue as 
proposed by the Applicant. It is also recommended the existing hedge be relocated in close 

proximity to the property line. The proposed 4- foot high gates on 93rd Street also be 
approved as requested by the Applicant provided they are located outside of the public right 
of way. 
 
David Elmaleh, applicant was sworn into the record and provided a presentation of his 
project. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked if this is an application the Board had previously seen and 
asked Town Planner Keller if the applicant has agreed to these conditions. 
 
David Elmaleh, applicant agrees to the conditions and recommendations in reference to the 
fence. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board members and the applicant regarding conforming to 
code, landscaping and the gates going across the property. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the hedges and the proper placement of those 
hedges.   
 
Board Member Mackenzie stated that he does not feel comfortable approving this 
application. 
 

PAGE 11



  
 

11 
 

 
 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations; to exclude any of the gates along Abbott Avenue and 93rd Street; and 
moving the hedge to be in front of the fence to the property line, seconded by Chair Frankel. 
The motion carried with a 3-2 vote with Board Member Mackenzie and Board Member Bravo 
voting in opposition and Vice Chair Sanchez absent. 

 
G. 9461 Harding Avenue – Door sign 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided the staff recommendations as stated 
below: 
 
Matteas _________ representing the applicant was sworn in and presented the project. 
 
Background: This application is a request to place a double door window signs. The parcel 
is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet 
submitted by the Applicant with review by James Hickey, the former Town Planner is 
attached. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for window and door signs are 
detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2006 Code: 90-209(c)6(e) – Provides a window sign of 1.5 square foot (SF) for each window 
or door. In addition, the lettering is limited to 8 inches in height and the total area of the sign 
cannot exceed 20% of the window and or door area. 
 
2008 Code: 90.71.1 – Also allows a window sign of 1.5 square foot (SF) for each window or 
door. In addition, the lettering is limited to 8 inches in height and the total area of the sign 
cannot exceed 20% of the window and or door area. 
 
Current Municode: 90-73.a(3)c –  The Code only limits the sign to not exceed 20% of the 
window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in height. Allowable material include 
painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl and 
etched glass. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The Applicant’s proposed signs is not dimensioned in the 
application. Based on the more restrictive Code, it is recommended the sign be approved 
subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The size of the proposed door signs shall be limited to a maximum of 1.5 
SF per the Code; and, 

2. The sign lettering shall be 8 inches or less with the sign material 
consistent with Sec. 90- 73.a(3)c. 

 
 

 

PAGE 12



  
 

12 
 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Board Member Henderson. The motion carried with a 5-0 
vote with Vice Chair Sanchez absent. 

 
 
5. Next Meeting Date: January 28, 2021 
 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello advised the Board members of the next meeting date 
being January 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. and January 28, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
6.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
 

Chair Frankel stated that it is important to review the zoning code and prepare 
for the upcoming meeting. 

 
  The following individuals from the public spoke: 

George Kousoulas spoke regarding the Board and architectural drawings and 
the relationships and lot coverage 
 
Chair Frankel asked George Kousoulas to address the Board on the February 
11, 2021 Meeting to assist with some of the concerns. 
 
Jeff Rose spoke regarding the types of units they are looking for and what their 
thoughts were of what the right types of units they Board is looking for along 
Collins Avenue. 
 
The Board Members addressed the comments made by the public speakers. 
 
Chair Frankel commented on the hotels and believes there is room for both 
residential and hotels. 

 
 
 
 
7. Adjournment: 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 10:02 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Henderson. 
The motion carried with a 5-0 vote with Vice Chair Sanchez absent. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

PAGE 13



  
 

13 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
           

______________________ 
       Judith Frankel, Chair 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 
   

PAGE 14



 
Town of Surfside 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
MINUTES 

January 28, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Fred Landsman (arrived at 6:05 

pm), Board Member James MacKenzie, Board Member Ruben Bravo, 
Board Alternate Member Horace Henderson and Vice Chair Oliver 
Sanchez. 

 
Absent: Board Alternate Member Michael Dranoff 
 
Also, Present: Mayor Charles Burkett (arrived at 6:13 pm), Town Planner 
Walter Keller, Town Attorney Tony Recio and Town Manager Andrew Hyatt and 
Building Official Ulises Fernandez. 

 
 Chair Frankel advised the Board of the two Zoning Workshops on February 4 and 

February 18, 2021 and encouraged the Board Members to attend and participate 
in both workshops. 

 
 Town Clerk Sandra McCready advised the Board of the dates and times of the 

workshops stated to the Board that they will have preference in providing their 
input. 

 
 Chair Frankel spoke regarding the recommendations for the applications and to 

make sure that the Town staff is doing their job and providing their expertise. 
 
 Town Attorney Recio spoke regarding the orientation, the design guideline and 

stated that those guidelines are available online. He stated that these guidelines 
are the ones that need to be applied when looking at these applications. He stated 
that tonight they will play another role in recommending approval or denial on a 
proposed ordinance that already went to the Commission. 

 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett 
 

Mayor Burkett thanked all the members of the Board for their hard work and 
working on getting all the applications addressed with the extra meetings. 
 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 15



  
 

2 
 

3. Applications: 
 

Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record and polled the 
members of the Board. 
 
All Board Members stated that they had no contact with any of the applicants. 

 
 Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed advertisement of the items and swore in the 

speakers. 
 

A. 924 88th Street – Amending Design Review Approval 
 

Background: This application is a request to modify a previously approved 
single family site plan which is under construction. The parcel is located in the 
H30A Zoning District with a lot area of 15.570 square feet. In addition to this 
Memorandum, four exhibits submitted by the Applicant are attached. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board approved the two-story single family site plan in 
January 2017. The approved 2nd floor area included 4 building wall cut-outs, two 
on each side. A site plan modification is requested to remove the cut-outs and 
manage the average side setback area by utilizing areas where the second floor 
is set farther back from the front property line. While the second-floor square 
footage will increase, the second floor is 70.5 % of the ground floor square 
footage. 
 
Governing Code: The Zoning in Progress requirements for this request are 
detailed in the following Zoning Code section: 
 

Current Municode: 90-2 – The Code definition and illustrative example for 
setback (average) reports the average setback can be provided through a 
variety of ways and the builder has the option of building continuously along 
the average setback line without variation. 
 

Staff Recommendation: The Applicant’s proposed 2nd floor wall modification is 
consistent with the Code and should be approved. 
 
Eddy Vazquez, architect for the project presented the application and spoke regarding 
the specifics of the project. 
 
George Kousoulas, representing the applicant presented the project and went through 
the exhibits of the project. 
 
Maria Tudi, neighbor spoke and wanted to ask George Kousoulas regarding the 
generators on the grass which is in front of her house and is there a way to put fences 
to not have to see the generators. 
 

PAGE 16



  
 

3 
 

George Kousoulas addressed the comments made by Maria Tudi and stated that they 
are covered and they would love to place the equipment on the roof but due to code 
changes it cannot be done. 
 
Eddy Vazquez, architect, addressed the concerns from Maria Tudi and stated that they 
have hedges around the air conditioner and generators. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked what type of generator it was, how it would be 
maintained, and does it emit fumes. 
 
Eddy Vasquez stated it would be a natural gas generator and he stated it is an 
emergency generator in the event of a hurricane or event. The generator would be 
serviced at least twice a year. 
 
George Kousoulas stated that the Code states the times the generator can be turned 
on. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked regarding the equipment (generator and air conditioning 
units) stated that the neighbor that spoke and asked if the emergency equipment is on 
the west side of the house. He spoke regarding the noise level and asked if the balcony 
on the south side facing the water was covered. 
 
Eddy Vazquez addressed the question from Vice Chair Sanchez regarding the location 
of the equipment and stated it was on the east side of the property. 
 
George Kousoulas addressed the comments made by Vice Chair Sanchez regarding 
the covered balcony. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked if this property had any permitting extensions. He also 
asked if the new emailed version of the plans had changes made to them. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he was not aware of any permitting extensions and 
stated that the documents emailed had additional elaborations. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and Eddy Vasquez regarding the plans 
that were emailed which were additional elaborations and the different changes to the 
plans. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that he loves the house and asked what is in between the 
roof deck and generator. 
 
Eddy Vazquez, architect stated that there is landscaping and on the side of the deck 
there is a wood louver that can be opened it if they need to service the generator. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the noise level on the roof deck. 
 
 

PAGE 17



  
 

4 
 

Further discussion took place among the Board members and Eddy Vazquez 
regarding the roof deck, generator, landscaping and noise cancellation. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie commented that the balcony that runs along the north 
façade in the floor plan shows it in line with the face of the west wall but the rendering 
shows a cantilever balcony and asked regarding the placement of the equipment. 
 
Eddy Vazquez addressed the comments made by Board Member Mackenzie on the 
placement of the equipment. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members, Eddy Vazquez and George 
Kousoulas regarding the application and solution for placement of the equipment. 
 
Mayor Burkett stated that he spoke to the owner and appreciates the comments and 
concerns of the neighbor of possibly having loud noise on the abutting property. He 
spoke to the owner and neighbor and stated that he is intending to having the noise 
equipment up on the roof in order to alleviate the noise level. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board members regarding the elevation, reroofing, 
retiling and the air conditioning compressor being elevated above the terrace. 
 
Chair Frankel addressed Mayor Burkett’s comments and the review of the zoning code 
and the placement of the air conditioning unit. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that right now the zoning in progress prohibits the height 
restrictions from being violated. 
 
Board Member Landsman spoke regarding the placing of the location of the air 
conditioning unit and the changes being made. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
Maria Tudi spoke on the item and asked if they could build something that could hide 
the equipment. 
Jeff Rose spoke regarding the setbacks and what George Kousoulas stated. 
Loren Baum, general contractor on the project explained the placement of the 
equipment. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board and Loren Baum regarding the project, it’s 
specifics and setbacks. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that she agrees with Board Member Henderson on articulation on 
the second floor. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application, the 
generator be obscured by the louver and landscaping as the builder and architect 
agreed, if the zoning code changes prior, they are able to change the permit to relocate 
the equipment to the roof as the zoning code allows, seconded by Vice Chair Sanchez. 
The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

PAGE 18



  
 

5 
 

 
 

Board Member Bravo spoke regarding submitting for permits and the approval process 
as well as submitting for modifications. 
 
B. 8835 Garland Avenue – Garage Conversion 

 
Background: This application is a request to convert an existing garage to a home 
office and laundry room. The Applicant is also proposing major revisions to the front 
setback area with removal of the existing driveway and relocation of parking spaces 
and walkways utilizing concrete slabs and stones. The parcel is located in the H30B 
Zoning District on an interior lot fronting on Garland Avenue. An overhead aerial view 
from the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page with 
a Google Street View on page 3. In addition to this Memorandum, a package of photos, 
renovation plans, elevations, landscape plan and current survey was submitted by the 
Applicant. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for lots in the H30B District 
are: 
 

Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of 
rear yards must be landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be 
Florida Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. 
 
2006 Code: 90-145(b)1(d) – allows for a garage conversion provided the 
garage door is replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and 
with access internally from the main premises. 
 
Current Municode: 90-50.1(1)(7) – further requires if the garage is at the front 
or primary corner of the property, landscaping should be along the base of the 
exterior wall. 
 
Applicant Package: A 14-page application package was submitted by the 
Applicant. A sealed Pool Plan was also submitted by the pool company which 
was prepared by a professional engineer. The proposed pool, spa and deck 
occupy a portion of the front yard setback area and some of the secondary 
corner. A ten-foot green area surrounds the pool deck. An existing hedge is 
located on the property line and the pool plan indicates a chain-link fence may 
be also occupying the property line. A current survey was not included in the 
package although the pool plan has sufficient information to analyze the 
characteristics of the proposed pool and deck. 

 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed garage conversion and front yard driveway 
hardscape modifications can be approved subject to the following conditions: 
 

Provide 50% landscape area in the front yard with 20% of the landscape area 
Florida Friendly per the Code. 
 

PAGE 19



  
 

6 
 

Remove concrete pads and stones from the public right of way except for 
access to the parking spaces. 
 
Provide calculations and worksheets on the landscape area and locations of 
Florida Friendly species. 
 
The following individuals spoke on the item: 
 
Adam Schucher the owner and applicant spoke on the item. 
 
Richard Ramirez, representing the owner spoke on the item. 
 
Chair Frankel stated she has no issue with the pack way as long as they are 
meeting all the requirements on landscaping and the right of way. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez spoke regarding the three (3) requests on this application 
and the windows being replaced. He spoke regarding the curb cuts being 
requested and the parking spaces. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated they did include hurricane windows and new air 
conditioner. He stated that they are to have two parking spaces and addressed 
the questions from the Board. 
 
Adam Schucher, applicant addressed the questions from the Board regarding 
the parking spaces. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board and Mr. Schucher regarding the 
specifics of the application, greenspace and the other requirements. 

 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations stated by Town Planner, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The 
motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 

 
C. 411 88th Street – Swimming Pool 
 
Background: This application is a request for a front yard pool, spa and deck. The 
parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District on a corner lot fronting on Abbott Avenue 
with a secondary side corner on 88th Street. An overhead aerial view from the Miami-
Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page with two Google 
Street View photos on page 3. In addition to this Memorandum, a package of photos, 
pool plan and elevation survey was submitted by the Applicant. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a front yard pool are 
detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 

PAGE 20



  
 

7 
 

Current Municode: 90-54.2 – Accessory swimming pools and decks may 
occupy a primary (front) and secondary (corner) subject to providing a ten-foot 
setback. 
 
Current Municode: 90-54.8 – All accessory swimming pools and fences located 
in the front yard setback shall be subject to review by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. 
 
Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front 
yard or primary corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning 
and Zoning Board. Further limits height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot 
height plus 1/2 foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet. 
 
Zoning in Progress: 50% of front yards must be landscaped and 20% of all 
landscape area must be Florida Friendly as defined by the Current Zoning 
Code. 
 
Applicant Package: A 14-page application package was submitted by the 
Applicant. A sealed Pool Plan was also submitted by the pool company which 
was prepared by a professional engineer. The proposed pool, spa and deck 
occupy a portion of the front yard setback area and some of the secondary 
corner. A ten-foot green area surrounds the pool deck. An existing hedge is 
located on the property line and the pool plan indicates a chain-link fence may 
be also occupying the property line. A current survey was not included in the 
package although the pool plan has sufficient information to analyze the 
characteristics of the proposed pool and deck. 

 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed front yard pool, spa and deck can be approved 
subject to the following conditions: 
 
Provide calculations and worksheet verifying 50% of the front yard setback area is in 
landscaping on Abbott Avenue. 
 
Adjust spa location and or reduce the size of the deck in order to comply with the 50 
percent landscaping requirement for Abbott Avenue. 
 
Provide calculations and worksheets on the size of the pool, spa and deck. 
 
The chain-link fence is a prohibited fence in the front yard or secondary corner yard. 
Based on the front yard width (50 feet), a 4-foot-high fence can be approved. 
 
Design approval of the Applicant’s proposal and conditions by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. 
 
Sylvio Martini, applicant spoke on the item and presented his project. 
 
Chair Frankel explained the requirements of the recommendations on the parking, pool 
and fencing. 

PAGE 21



  
 

8 
 

 
Town Planner Keller explained the recommendations regarding the parking garage 
and the front yard setback as well as the landscaping requirements. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked regarding the pool being in the front yard and the 
setback. 

 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members, the applicant and Building 
Official Fernandez regarding the front setback, fence, pool and debris going into the 
storm drains. 
 
Chair Frankel asked Building Official Fernandez to put together the information from 
the City of Miami Beach. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked Town Planner Keller regarding the pool and the 
setbacks.  
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and the applicant regarding the pool 
and the requirements set. 
 
Board Member Landsman stated that his posture during these meetings is to make 
things happen. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Mackenzie to approve the application with the 
staff recommendations; modify the water feature to accommodate the 50%, seconded 
by Board Member Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
D. 1221 Biscaya Drive – New Fence 

 
Background: This application is a request for a front yard fence, 16-foot driveway gate 
and pedestrian gate on Biscaya Drive. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District 
adjacent to the Biscaya Drive bridge. An overhead aerial view from the Miami-Dade 
County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page with two Google Street 
View captures on page 3. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet was 
submitted by the Applicant. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a front yard fence are 
detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2006 Code: Sec 90-163 – An ornamental fence, wall or hedge, not more than 5 feet in 
height may project into any side or rear yard. No fence, wall or ornamental fence shall 
be constructed in a front yard. 
 
Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front yard or 
primary corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. Further limits height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot height plus 1/2 foot for 
each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet. 
 

PAGE 22



  
 

9 
 

Zoning in Progress: 50% of front yards must be landscaped and 20% of all landscape 
area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the Current Zoning Code. 
 
Applicant Package: A seven-page presentation package was prepared by Swedroe 
Architects and a separate current survey was also provided. The Applicant is 
requesting a 5-foot-high aluminum and or wood fence complying with the 50% opacity 
requirement. The most recent discussions with the architect indicate a 4 ½ foot high 
black aluminum fence with 16-foot motorized gate with a 3-foot-wide pedestrian gate is 
desired. The architect’s plan provides 605 square feet of landscape area in the front 
yard setback area. 

 
Staff Recommendation: Recommend a 4 ½ foot black aluminum metal fence placed 
on the south property line of Biscayne Drive with a 16-foot-wide motorized driveway 
gate and a 3-foot-wide pedestrian gate be approved complying with the 50% opacity 
requirement. 
 
The Applicant to provide 605 square feet of landscape area in the front yard setback 
area as depicted in the Applicant’s package. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board gives design approval of the Applicant’s proposal and 
conditions. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked if they meet the 50% greenspace in the front yard. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made by Board Member Mackenzie 
and stated that they do meet the requirement of the set back. 
 
Sebastian Guejman, applicant and owner of the house presented his project. 
 
Laurie Swedroe, architect for the applicant introduced the project. 
 
Board Member Bravo commented on the project and recommendations. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked if he has to withdraw from this application would Mr. 
Henderson fill his spot because he worked with Laurie Swedroe’s father. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the only way he could step away is if he has an actual 
conflict of interest. 
 
Board Member Henderson asked if the documents received today were disseminated 
to the public. 
 
Town Planner Keller spoke regarding stated that what was submitted today is a cleaner 
look as to what they are requesting today and he believes they are just clearer to see. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez spoke regarding safety in the waterfront property and caution with 
the public street. 
 

PAGE 23



  
 

10 
 

Board Member Mackenzie asked if this is just a flat gate that runs along the edge of 
the property. 
 
Laurie Swedroe stated that the gate will be fixed on the east side. 
 
Sebastian Guejman stated the opening and closure of the gate. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked if the owner would be able to compromise on the 
gates and stated that the fabric of the town is not to have all these fences. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that there are ways to gate the property without closing out the 
street in that manner. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made by Chair Frankel regarding the 
gates and setbacks. 
 
Building Official Fernandez stated that this is the front and not the side and does not 
believe we have a flexibility because the code speaks for itself.  
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the 2006 code and spoke regarding using leeway with 
side yards. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board and the applicant regarding the greenspace, 
gate and recommendations by the Town Planner. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the 2006 code states that you cannot have a fence in 
the front yard but will be permitted beyond the front setback. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Vice Chair Sanchez. The motion failed with a 2-3 vote 
with Chair Frankel, Board Member Mackenzie and Board Member Bravo voting in 
opposition. 
 
Chair Frankel advised the applicant to get with Town Planner Keller to review the 
recommendations and changes to be made in order for the applicant to come back for 
review and approval. 
 
E. 9388 Abbott Avenue – Approval of Two Small Gates 

 
Background: This application is a request for a Planning and Zoning Board Design 
Approval of a front yard and corner side yard gates Abbott Avenue (front yard) and on 
adjacent to 94th Street (primary corner side). Both of the gates were installed without 
permits and the property has been issued violations from the Town’s Code 
Enforcement Division. A hearing date is scheduled for March 2021. The gates are not 
connected to a fence but are located on walks where the yard has a hedge on the 
border of the area and the house corner. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning 
District. An overhead aerial view from the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser is 

PAGE 24



  
 

11 
 

provided on the following page with a Property Appraiser West View on page 3. In 
addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet was submitted by the Applicant. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a front yard fence (or 
gate) are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2006 Code: Sec 90-163 – An ornamental fence, wall or hedge, not more than 5 feet in 
height may project into any side or rear yard. No fence, wall or ornamental fence shall 
be constructed in a front yard. 
 
Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front yard or 
primary corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. Further limits height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot height plus 1/2 foot for 
each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet. 
 
Zoning in Progress: 50% of front yards must be landscaped and 20% of all landscape 
area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the Current Zoning Code.  
 
 
Applicant Package: A permit application was applied for on October 22, 2020. The 
application and three pages have been submitted for Planning and Zoning Board 
consideration. Originally, the Applicant submitted 2 partial copies of an outdated survey 
with locations of the gates. After review by planning staff, one of the survey copies was 
deleted since the gate locations did not align with the attached photos. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The intersection configuration of the Abbott Avenue and 94th 
Street intersection has been modified to eliminate northbound and southbound traffic 
on Abbott Avenue south of 94th Street. A landscaped area closes Abbott Avenue at the 
front yard of this Applicant. While the submitted partial survey is outdated, it is still 
relevant for the front yard area and gate locations based on a review of the submitted 
photos and review of other aerial photos. 
 
Recommend the application for Planning and Zoning Board design approval be 
granted based on the following conditions: Applicant to modify the existing gates to a 
height of 4 feet and locate the Abbott Avenue gate on the property line using a licensed 
contractor. Submit a sealed survey verifying the Abbott Avenue and 94th Street gate 
locations. 
 
Rachel Slelatt, applicant spoke on her application/project and stated that this request 
is after the fact. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke on the item: 
Jeff Rose spoke in support of the applicant. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez reiterated the last speaker’s comments and stated this is a unique 
situation. 
 

PAGE 25



  
 

12 
 

Board Member Henderson asked if there are three gates because he only sees two 
(2) gates. 
 
Rachel Slelatt stated that they received a violation for two (2) gates and the third gate 
was there when they purchased the house and it was broken and had it repaired. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that they only have to discuss the gate on Abbott Avenue. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he only saw two (2) gates but you can see the third 
gate on the southeast corner. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that she cannot say yes to the one on Abbott Avenue. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board regarding the gate and its location. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to extend the meeting to 10:30 pm, 
seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
Rachel Slelatt, applicant stated that she fears if they eliminate the gate on Abbott 
Avenue it would not look aesthetically pleasing. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and the applicant regarding the gates, 
its style and other methods of setting the gate back. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie suggested for the applicant to compromise as to oppose to 
a straight denial. 
 
Board Member Bravo commented on the gate and understands what the applicant is 
talking about. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to approve the application and for the 
applicant to comply with the height and opacity, seconded by Board Member 
Landsman. The motion carried with a 3-2 vote with Board Member Mackenzie and 
Chair Frankel voting in opposition. 

 
F. 9466 Harding Avenue – Sign 

 
Background: This application is a request to place a permanent wall sign. The parcel 
is located in the SDB40 Zoning District. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda 
Packet submitted by the Applicant is attached. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign 
are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2006 Code: 90-209(c)1 – Provides a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of 
frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF 
sign is allowed. This store front has 25 feet of frontage. 
 

PAGE 26



  
 

13 
 

2008 Code: 90.71.1 – Also allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of 
frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF 
sign is allowed. This store front has 25 feet of frontage. 
 
Current Municode: 90-73.a(3b(2) – The Code has further restrictions including 
requiring a ¼ inch to 2 inch offset from the wall to allow rain water to drain and limits 
illumination to white LEDs. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The Applicant’s proposed sign is 20 SF with white 
illumination. It is recommended the permanent wall sign be approved. 
 
Mai (unintelligible) applicant appeared for any questions. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked how bright is the sign and he asked Town Planner Keller 
to please place the brightness of the signs in his staff reports. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie also requested to place the number of kelvins as well on 
the Town Planner’s staff reports. 
 
Mai (unintelligible) applicant stated the kelvins are 143. 
 
Isela Sosa, representing the applicant addressed the illumination questions. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Sanchez to approve the application with staff 
recommendation, seconded by Board Member Landsman. The motion carried with a 
5-0 vote. 
 
G. 9507 Harding Avenue - Sign 

 
Background: This application is a requesting approval for window signs, door sign and 
the removal of the prior occupant’s wall sign. The parcel is located in the SD-B40 
Zoning District. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the 
Applicant is attached. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for window and door signs 
and removal of a wall sign are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2006 Code: 90-209(c)6(e) – Provides a window sign of 1.5 square foot (SF) for each 
window or door. In addition, the lettering is limited to 8 inches in height and the total 
area of the sign cannot exceed 20% of the window and or door area. 
 
Current Municode: 90-73.a(3)c – The Code only limits the sign to not exceed 20% of 
the window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in height. Allowable material 
includes painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or 
frosted vinyl and etched glass. 
 
Current Municode: 90-72.a – The Code requires signs associated with the previous 
owner or lessee shall be removed within 30 days of transfer of ownership or cessation 

PAGE 27



  
 

14 
 

of the prior business activity. Any visible holes shall be painted and filled. Sign 
structure can remain in place provided no identifying features of the prior business are 
visible. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The Applicant’s proposed window and door signs are not 
dimensioned in the application. Based on the more restrictive Code, it is recommended 
the signs be approved subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The size of the proposed sign shall be limited to a maximum of 1.5 SF per 
the Code; and, 

 
2. The sign lettering be 8 inches or less and sign material comply with 90-

73.a(3)c. The existing wall sign can be removed provided it is done per the 
Current Municode Sec 90-72.a. 

 
Tim Fraleigh, applicant spoke on the item. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to extend the meeting for 15 minutes, 
seconded by Vice Chair Sanchez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie requested as a condition of approval that when they 
remove the sign to clean up the wall. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that is required by the code. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez stated that if you put the sign up it should be the responsibility of 
the person that put the sign up to take it down. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application, 
seconded by Vice Chair Sanchez. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
4. Next Meeting Date: February 25, 2021 

 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello advised the Board members that the next meeting is the 
special meeting scheduled for February 11, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. and then the meeting 
following that one would take place on February 25, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
5. Local Planning Agency Item 

 

A. Ordinance to Allow Pet Grooming as Accessory Use to Pet Supplies 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO 

CHANGE THE LIST OF PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES TO ALLOW PET 

GROOMING AS ACCESSORY TO RETAIL PET SUPPLIES IN THE SD-B40 

ZONING DISTRICT AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED REGULATIONS; 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 

PAGE 28



  
 

15 
 

CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Town Attorney Recio read the title into the record, introduced the item and 
gave an explanation of the ordinance. 

 
Board Member Henderson commented that Commissioner Velasquez had stated 
that there was a change to the ordinance from 800 feet to 1,200 feet. 
 
Town Attorney Recio confirmed that it is a separation of 1,200 feet. 
 
Board Member Henderson stated that he thought the condition would have to be 
conjoined with the veterinarian. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that it has to be joined with a pet supply store. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked regarding opening a business for baking supplies 
for pets. 
 
Town Attorney Recio confirmed that there will be a business that sells baking 
supplies for pets. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked if with the 1,200-foot separation will there be an extra 
spot for another similar business. 
 
Town Attorney Recio addressed the comments made by Vice Chair Sanchez. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to recommend the Town Commission 
to approve the Ordinance, seconded by Board Member Landsman. The motion 
carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
6.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items – Extra Meeting in February 
 

Chair Frankel advised the Board regarding the two zoning workshops and for 
them to review the zoning codes prior to the workshop. She advised of the 
special February meeting. 
 
Board Member Henderson wanted to thank the Mayor and Town Attorney for 
adding the Board’s comments/suggestions into the code rewrite.  He also 
asked Town Planner Keller how many applications are outstanding for 
permitting. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated he does not have an exact amount and there are 
applications constantly coming in and there are some coming in for site plan 
amendments.  He stated he probably has approximately 15-25 projects in the 
backlog. 

PAGE 29



  
 

16 
 

 
7. Adjournment: 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 10:44 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Bravo. 
The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
           

______________________ 
       Judith Frankel, Chair 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 30



 
Town of Surfside 

SPECIAL PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
MINUTES 

February 11, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Fred Landsman (arrived at 6:05 

pm), Board Member James MacKenzie, Board Member Ruben Bravo, 
Board and Vice Chair Oliver Sanchez; Alternate Board Member Horace 
Henderson (arrived at 6:11 pm and left the meeting at 6:11 pm) 

 
Also, Present: Mayor Charles Burkett, Town Planner Walter Keller, Town 
Attorney Tony Recio and Town Manager Andrew Hyatt and Building Official Ulises 
Fernandez. 
 

 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett 

 

Mayor Burkett advised the board of their next zoning workshop on February 18, 2021 

and stated that they will be able to get through the component. 

 

Chair Frankel asked what timeline he sees will be taking place. 

 

Mayor Burkett stated that they will be working as fast as they can and take care of the 

issues and narrow them. 

 

Town Attorney Recio presented the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 

 

Deputy Town clerk Herbello confirmed advertisement requirements. 

 

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in the public and applicants that will be speaking on 

the items. 

 

Town Attorney Recio polled the Board Members. 

 

The following Board Members stated that they did not have any communication with 

any of the applicants: Chair Frankel, Vice Chair Sanchez, Board Member Landsman 

and Board Member Bravo. 

 

 

 

PAGE 31



  
 

2 
 

Board Member Mackenzie stated he was contacted by the architect and the applicant 

for 1221 Biscaya requesting a rehearing due to his application being previously denied. 

 

3. Applications: 
 

A. 9133 and 9149 Collins Avenue – Amendment to Site Plan 
 
  Town Planner Keller presented the item. 
 

Background: This application is a request for a Site Plan Amendment to the approved 
development plans of the property commonly known as the Seaway Villas and Surf 
Club Apartments. This project is an aggregation of the two properties totaling 2.16 
acres. The Surf Club Apartments 30 units will be demolished and the Seaway Villas 
with 28 units will be partially protected, renovated and major portions demolished. The 
Miami Dade Historic Preservation Board recommended approval of the redevelopment 
plan due to the restoration of the villas and landscaped courtyard which are an 
important feature of the site. The approved redeveloped site and 12 story structure 
includes 48 condo units and 31 hotel units. The partially protected and restored 
Seaway Villas will include 2 units and 1,100 square feet of restaurant and lounge. A 
total of 127 parking spaces were proposed in an underground garage using parking 
lifts. 
 
A new architect of record has been engaged and a request for Site Plan Amendment 
presented. Proposed changes to the Site Plan include: 
 

• A Density Reduction from 48 units and 29 hotel rooms to 31 units and 26 hotel 
rooms 

• Expansion of the underground parking garage from 36,250 SF to 58,242 SF 
• Balcony revisions to remove notches in the balcony design on the north and 

south levels 
• Balcony revisions on the 11th floor level to be consistent with the lower floors 
• The addition of decorative stone louvers and balconies on the 2nd and 3rd 

levels. 
 
The proposed amendments in the density retain the general massing of the building. 
The expansion of the underground garage to approach the property limits is to reduce 
the number of parking spaces provided by lifts to allow for self-parking. The basis for 
the removal of the notches and other architectural revisions will be provided by the 
Applicant. 
 
A series of architectural renderings indicate where the specific changes are proposed. 
 

• Figure 1 – Comparison of Parking Garage – See Page 2 
• Figure 2 – Comparison of Typical Floor – See Page 3 
• Figure 3 – Comparison of 11th Floor – See Page 4 
• Figure 4 – Comparison of West Elevation – See Page 5 

 
 

PAGE 32



  
 

3 
 

Figure 1 illustrates the proposed changes to the parking garage (basement). The 
approved plan is depicted on the left and the proposed amendment is on the right. The 
parking garage size increases from 36,250 SF to 58,242 SF. 
 
Figure 2 compares a typical floor. The approved plan is depicted on the left and the 
proposed amendment is on the right. The notches on the north and south portions of 
the building are removed in the proposed amendment. The notch on the east side of 
the building is retained. 
 
Figure 3 provides a comparison of the 11th floor. The approved plan is depicted on the 
left and the proposed amendment is on the right. The notches on the north and south 
portions of the building are removed and revision in the balcony floor and ceiling are 
noted. 
 
Figure 4 depicts the west elevation of the building with the 3:1 setback line for heights 
above 30 feet. The approved plan is depicted on the left and the proposed amendment 
is on the right. 
 
The Applicant is proposing special construction techniques to protect the historic 
portions of the Seaway Villas. The Applicant should provide information on the 
proposed method. 
 
The Design Review Group (DRG) met on Tuesday to discuss and review the proposed 
site plan amendments. The DRG was satisfied the impacts of the proposed site plan 
amendments reduce the impacts to public services and do not negatively impact the 
Town. A copy of the minutes of the DRG meeting is attached. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Approve the proposed amendments to the approved plan of 
the Seaway Condo Acquisition LLC subject to complying with the 3:1 setback 
requirement above 30 feet in height and restoration improvements of the Seaway Villas 
and landscape courtyard consistent with the Miami Dade Historic Preservation Board’s 
approval. 

 
Alternate Board Member Henderson declared a conflict of interest on this item and recused 
himself at 6:11 p.m. 
 
John Shubin, Esquire representing the applicant spoke regarding the project. 
 
Ian DeMello, Esquire representing the applicant spoke regarding the project and provided a 
PowerPoint presentation. 
 
Bill Thompson, developer for the applicant spoke regarding the application and project, as 
well as density reduction, the addition to the tower and the structural skeleton of the building. 
 
Kurt Danwulf, architect representing the applicant spoke regarding the architectural 
improvement of the project and the privacy issue on the units. He also spoke regarding the 
balcony extension as well as it pertains to the code. 
 

PAGE 33



  
 

4 
 

Discussion took place regarding the garage plan originally called for the use of parking 

lifts with all parking being through valet only.  The expansion of the garage will allow for 

owners self-parking. The lifts allow for cars to be stacked vertically. The developer 

assured the Board that they are capable of constructing this expanded garage without 

damage to the historic structure to the north. 

 
Town Attorney Recio clarified what is being done and it is not only a design review standard 
but it was a site plan application and what is before the Board tonight is an amendment to 
the site plan application which they are restricted by Section 92 and read the restrictions into 
the record. 
 
Chair Frankel asked Town Planner Keller if he agrees with the applicant. 
 
Town Planner addressed the setbacks, the side setbacks, the encroachments and there 
might need more work to be done but cannot say that there is an encroachment at this time. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie asked Town Planner Keller if Florida Ratio is an issue and if the 
mass approved maxed out the ratio of the site. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the massing of the approved building and this building is 
similar. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked Town Planner Keller to go to page 3 of his report and 
spoke regarding the exhibit and adding FAR. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he did not read anything on FAR and did not research on 
FAR and could not find it on this documentation. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board and Town Planner Keller regarding FAR, 
floor increases and historic preservation. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding if the balcony extended beyond the setback and 
would like to hear from Town Planner Keller. He asked regarding sustainability, LEED 
component and what LEED system they are pursuing and which grade and how this portion 
is developed for this project. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that there were LEED requirements on the project that the 
developer needs to address. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked if a stormwater prevention plan is submitted with the application 
or do they have to wait for that information. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that they have provisions and they put in deep wells and the 
water then gets drained. They have 2 or 3 major well points in this building. 
 

PAGE 34



  
 

5 
 

Vice Chair Sanchez commented on the prior approval process of this application and 
believed that the Town found themselves in a mess with the sand that was removed and who 
can answer the question of what they are doing with the sand. 
 
Bill Thompson, architect for the applicant stated that they are doing soil mixing and bringing 
some clean sand in and they have an agreement with Miami Beach to bring the sand back 
and confirmed that the sand is not contaminated. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members and the applicant regarding the 
placement of the sand, underground parking and will the additional area be under the historic 
buildings that will have to be preserved. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked what the time estimate from start to finish would be for this 
project. 
 
Bill Thompson, architect for the applicant addressed the comment made and stated it would 
take approximately 2 ½ years from start to finish. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie spoke regarding the lack of the setback. 
 
Chair Frankel requested deferment and to have Town Planner Keller research that item. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the Board could make a recommendation to pull back the 
balcony. 
 
A motion was made by Board Landsman to approve changes to the application, seconded 
Board Member MacKenzie. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
Building Official Fernandez spoke regarding the water pollution and sand issue and stated 
that it is up to Miami Dade County. 
 
The following individuals from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas  
Jeff Rose 

 
B. 9165 Abbott Avenue – Garage Conversion and Addition 

 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and stated that the garage is being modified 
and some portion will be used for storage. 
 

Background: This application is a request to approve a 540 square foot (SF) addition 
to an existing single-family residence with additional renovations to the roof, exterior, 
windows and driveway. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District. The 
Applicant has provided a current survey and provided details on the improvements 
and proposed elevations. An overhead aerial photo from the Miami Dade County 
Property Appraiser and a Google Street View are provided on the following page. 

 

PAGE 35



  
 

6 
 

Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for the proposed 
improvements are detailed in the following Zoning Codes: 

 
2006 Code: Front yard landscape 50% minimum; Rear yard landscape 40%. 

 
2020 Code: Base Flood Elevation +2; Pervious area 35% minimum; 
Residential Design Guidelines (building massing, decorative features, 
architectural style, wall materials and finishes; roof materials, types and 
slopes; windows and trims). 

 
2006/2020 Codes: Maximum lot coverage 40%; Maximum height 30 ft; Front 
and rear setback 20 ft; Front setback permeability 50%. 

 
Zoning in Progress: Maximum 40% lot coverage does not include uncovered steps 
and exterior balconies; uncovered terraces, patios, porches open on 2 sides; covered 
terraces, patios or porches open on 2 sides (these exemptions not to exceed 15% of 
the total footprint 
 
Staff Recommendation: Review of the application package, aerial photos from the 
property appraiser, Google Street View and planning staff review of the codes 
indicates the Applicant generally complies with all the 2006, the current Municode and 
Zoning in Progress relative to the proposed improvements and should be approved 
subject to following comments. 

 
• Provide calculations and worksheet verifying 50% landscape area in the 

front yard setback 
• Provide calculations and worksheet verifying 40% landscape area in the 

rear yard setback 
• Provide calculations and worksheet verifying building floor area is 40% or 

less of the lot size 
• Provide information and material details on the driveway improvements 
• Verify the accessory uses (pool, decks, steps, and terraces) do not exceed 

the 15% requirement 
• Verify the maximum building height does not exceed 15 feet 
• Verify the eaves on the new roof does not extend more than 8 inches into 

the side yard 
 
Juan David, architect for the project stated that they complied with the requirements 
as requested from the previous meeting. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas 
 
Board Member Bravo asked if they still have to comply with the two-car space. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that they do have to comply and will still leave the garage 
door to use for storage. 
 

PAGE 36



  
 

7 
 

Chair Frankel stated that they do have two parking spots in the front. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application with staff 
recommendations, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-
0 vote. 

 
C. 9573 Harding Avenue – Wall Sign 

 
Town Planner Keller presented the item. 
 
Background: This application is a request to place a permanent wall sign. Signs 
are also proposed for the windows and door. The parcel is located in the SD-
B40 Zoning District. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet 
submitted by the Applicant is attached. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall 
sign and window/door signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2006 Code: 90-209(c)1 – Provides a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 
foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of 
frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This store front has 14 feet of frontage. 
 
2008 Code: 90.71.1 – Also allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 
foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of 
frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This store front has 14 feet of frontage. 
 
Current Municode: 90-73.a(3b(2) – The Code has further restrictions including 
requiring a ¼ inch to 2 inch offset from the wall to allow rain water to drain and 
limits illumination to white LEDs. 
 
Current Municode: 90-73.a(3)c – The Code limits the window and door signs to 
not exceed 20% of the window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in 
height. Allowable material includes painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, 
cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl and etched glass. The proposed 
window and door signs are consistent with the Code. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Recommend approval of the window and door signs. 
The Applicant’s proposed wall sign is 21.3 SF. The illumination of the sign is not 
specified. It is recommended the permanent wall sign also be approved subject 
to the following condition: 
 

• The sign shall be illuminated with white LEDs per the Code. 
 
Chair Frankel asked if they met the illumination requirement. 
 
Town Planner Keller could not find what they found regarding the illumination. 
 
 

PAGE 37



  
 

8 
 

Chair Frankel asked if there is a backlit or do they have to have it shine on the back. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the illumination and how many candles or 
lumens. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that they have to comply with hurricane compliance. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie is afraid that it will destroy the wall with the ripple effect of 
the sign. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the black letter sign and they need information 
regarding the illumination. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked if the signs have to be illuminated. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he does not know if they have to be illuminated and 
knows that the code requires white LED illuminated signs. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie stated that they need Town Planner Keller to relate 
information to the applicant to have the proper information needed and would 
encourage the black awning to be removed. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they do not have purview over the awning at this time. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding the awning and the vinyl on the glass. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to reject the application. 
 
Board Member Bravo withdrew his motion. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to defer the item to the February 
25, 2021 meeting in order for the applicant to have all requirements met. The motion 
died for lack of a second. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to defer this item indefinitely, 
seconded by Vice Chair Sanchez. The motion carried with a 4-1 vote with Board 
Member Bravo voting in opposition. 
 
Board Member Mackenzie stated that applications should not be coming before them 
if they are not completely ready and they need to tighten up the ship if not then do not 
have a Planning and Zoning Board. He stated that their questions are not being 
addressed or answered and that is the obligation of the Town Planner. 
 
Chair Frankel addressed the comments made by Board Member Mackenzie. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he reviewed the original approval from the Town and 
the FAR. 
 

PAGE 38



  
 

9 
 

The following members from the public spoke: 
George Kousoulas 
Jeff Rose 
 
Town Attorney Recio commented on the qualification of the Board Members 
regarding the 2006 code and the reviews. He urged the Board for patience since they 
are applying two (2) codes, ZIP and working on a new code. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated why he decided to be part of the board. 
 
Chair Frankel asked Town Manager Hyatt regarding the sand issue and stated that it 
is a big issue and can they get the County and DEP involved and hopes that is on his 
radar moving forward. 
 

 
4. Reconsideration of 1221 Biscaya Drive Motion by Board Member James 

Mackenzie 
 

Town Planner Keller introduced the item. 
 
Background: This application is a request for a front yard fence, 16-foot driveway gate 
and pedestrian gate on Biscaya Drive. The parcel is located in the H30A Zoning District 
adjacent to the Biscaya Drive bridge. An overhead aerial view from the Miami-Dade 
County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page with two Google Street 
View captures on page 3. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet was 
submitted by the Applicant. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a front yard fence are 
detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
2006 Code: Sec 90-163 – An ornamental fence, wall or hedge, not more than 5 feet in 
height may project into any side or rear yard. No fence, wall or ornamental fence shall 
be constructed in a front yard. 
 
Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front yard or 
primary corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning and Zoning 
Board. Further limits height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot height plus 1/2 foot for 
each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet. 
 
Zoning in Progress: 50% of front yards must be landscaped and 20% of all landscape 
area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the Current Zoning Code. 
 
Applicant Package: A seven-page presentation package was prepared by Swedroe 
Architects and a separate current survey was also provided. The Applicant is 
requesting a 5-foot-high aluminum and or wood fence complying with the 50% opacity 
requirement. The most recent discussions with the architect indicate a 4 ½ foot high 
black aluminum fence with 16-foot motorized gate with a 3-foot-wide pedestrian gate is 

PAGE 39



  
 

10 
 

desired. The architect’s plan provides 605 square feet of landscape area in the front 
yard setback area. 

 
Staff Recommendation: Recommend a 4 ½ foot black aluminum metal fence placed 
on the south property line of Biscayne Drive with a 16-foot-wide motorized driveway 
gate and a 3-foot-wide pedestrian gate be approved complying with the 50% opacity 
requirement. 
 
The Applicant to provide 605 square feet of landscape area in the front yard setback 
area as depicted in the Applicant’s package. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board gives design approval of the Applicant’s proposal and 
conditions. 

 
Board Member Mackenzie stated that at the last meeting they rejected the application 
and was contacted by the owner in the interest of negotiating with the Board and stated 
the process of reconsideration. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Mackenzie to move forward with 
reconsideration, seconded Board Member Landsman. The motion failed with a 3-2 vote 
with Board Member Bravo, Vice Chair Sanchez and Chair Frankel voting in opposition. 
 
Sebastian Guejmans, applicant spoke and clarified the misunderstandings on the 
application and why they contacted Board Member Mackenzie. 
 
Chair Frankel explained to the applicant that they need new plans, they have to reapply 
with the new plans and it did not make sense to reopen with the existing plans. She 
advised the applicant that they also have to submit a new application with the new 
plans in the future. 
 
Laurie Swedroe, architect for the applicant stated that the applicant will take the 
recommendations and they will reapply with a new application. 

 
 The following individual from the public spoke on the item: 
 Jeff Rose 
 George Kousoulas 
 
Chair Frankel stated they need a planning and zoning meeting strictly for design review 
guidelines and prefers pools not to be at the front. 
 
5. Next Meeting Date: February 25, 2021 

 
Consensus was reached to have the next meeting on February 25, 2021. 
 

6.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
 

PAGE 40



  
 

11 
 

Board Member Bravo thanked Town Attorney Recio for addressing their 
concerns, as well as the green initiatives and solar panels are not being 
addressed. 
 
Chair Frankel commented on requirements on LEED certification and LEED 
equivalencies in the code. 
 
Board Member Bravo requested to look at what the City of Miami does and 
LEED certification takes priority over other projects. 
 
Town Attorney Recio addressed the design guideline standards. 
 
Board Member Landsman commented on the meeting last Thursday on the 
workshop and wanted to make a comment to relay a message to the 
Commission. He wanted to convey that it is very distressful politics at action 
among the commissioners and offer up suggestions, ideas, interactions and 
more often for it not to evolve into political pointing fingers. He suggested that in 
a public meeting and workshop to do some work and not forget what they did 6 
months ago. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez would like more sprucing up with the design review group. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that they can schedule an item addressing their 
comments and send to the Commission. 
 
Chair Frankel encouraged for all the Board Members to take time to go through 
the zoning code, mark it up and make their comments and possibly Town 
Planner Keller to look at other municipalities which might be useful. She would 
like to have Town Planner Keller to give his opinion. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that one thing that might be helpful is to take it bit by 
bit and the changes to be made possibly by a separate ordinance as well as 
zoning guidelines making them via ordinances. 
 
Chair Frankel asked that whatever is specific on the code can be added in the 
agenda for March. 
 
Town Planner Keller spoke regarding design guideline standards. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez spoke regarding the guidelines and a little professional help 
from CGA could assist. 
 
Board Member Landsman spoke regarding the backlog and to have as many 
completed and evaluated and for those applicants that have their applications 
complete for those to have priority.  He is fine with having two (2) meetings a 
month until they catch up. 
 
 

PAGE 41



  
 

12 
 

 
7. Adjournment: 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 8:56 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member Bravo. 
The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
           

______________________ 
       Judith Frankel, Chair 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 

PAGE 42



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
Date  February 15, 2021 
RE: 8851 Harding Avenue – 18 Multifamily Units 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story multifamily building with 18 
dwelling units and 32 underground parking spaces. The parcel is located in the H30C Zoning District at .  
8851 Harding Avenue and at 8873 Harding Avenue.  The south parcel is 100 feet by 115 feet totaling 
11,500 square feet (SF) with six apartment units.  The north parcel is 50 feet by 115 feet totaling 6,325 
SF with a single-family residence.  The aggregation of the two parcels totals 17,825 SF which is 0.409 
acres. The two lots are located in the moderate high density residential land use with a maximum 
density of 79 dwelling units per acre.  The parcel size and density provide for 32 dwelling units which are 
reduced by 15% due to the aggregation of the two lots.  The 15% reduction results in 27 potential 
dwelling units.  The application is for 18 dwelling units which is a net increase of 11 units.  An overhead 
view of the lot from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. The 
photo illustrates the two lots with the southern lot highlighted with the red marker. 

The development plan provides for eight one-bedroom units and 10 two-bedroom units. The site plan 
complies with the required setbacks of 20 feet on the front yard where 20 foot 1 inch is provided, 15 
feet six inches on the interior sides where 15 feet six inches is provided and 10 feet on the rear lot 
where 10 feet one inch is provided.  Maximum lot coverage is 14, 260 SF (80% of the lot total) where 
9,890 SF is provided.  Minimum pervious area/landscaping is 20% of the lot which 3.565 SF where 20.2% 
is provided. A mixture of terraces and balconies are provided for each unit. 

The Applicant’s package includes 3 drawing sheets with color renderings of the building, the two lot 
surveys, an area plan with zoning characteristics, the proposed site plan, landscape legend, utility plan, 
underground parking plan with loading zone, floor plans (3), drainage plan (2) and landscape plan (5). 

Prior staff reviews found the application complied with Town Zoning requirements except for one issue. 
The project requires a loading zone and the Florida Department of Transportation only approved one 
curb cut.  The proposed remedy places the loading zone in the aisle of the underground parking garage 
which limits the service vehicles to a smaller size.  This revision requires a variance.  

Staff Recommendation:  Additional information is being assembled for this application and may be 
available for the Planning and Zoning Board prior to the February 25th meeting.  Due to the complexity 
of the request, this item may be continued to the March 25th meeting for further discussion. 

Item 4A

PAGE 43



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

4451 Harding Avenue MDCPA Angled View to the East 

PAGE 44



PAGE 45



PAGE 46



PAGE 47



PAGE 48



PAGE 49



PAGE 50



PAGE 51



88
51

 H
A

RD
IN

G
 A

V
EN

U
E

S
U

RF
S

ID
E,

FL
O

RI
D

A
 3

31
54

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
 :

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 :
IR

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

 :
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 :

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

C
O

V
E

R

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

S
U
R
F
S
ID

E
A
P
A
R
TM

E
N
TS

PAGE 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY D-0 DEMOLITION PLAN A-0.0 LOCATION MAP A-0.1 SITE PLAN A-0.2 PERVIOUS / IMPERVIOUS AREA A-0.3 UTILITY PLAN A-1.0 UNDERGROUND PARKING FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN L-1.1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS & NOTES TD-1.0 TREE DISPOSITION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR-1.0 IRRIGATION PLAN IR-1.1 IRRIGATION DETAILS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-1 DRAINAGE WELL PLAN D-2 DRAINAGE WELL DETAIL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN A-1.2 SECOND FLOOR PLAN A-1.3 ROOF PLAN A-2.1 WEST AND SOUTH ELEVATIONS A-2.2 EAST AND NORTH ELEVATIONS A-3.1 SECTIONS



W
ES

T 
FR

O
N

T 
 V

IE
W

S

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

V
IE

W
S

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 53



W
ES

T 
FR

O
N

T 
 V

IE
W

W
ES

T 
FR

O
N

T 
 V

IE
W

RO
O

F 
 V

IE
W

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

V
IE

W
S

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 54



EA
ST

 R
EA

R 
 V

IE
W

S

EA
ST

 R
EA

R 
 V

IE
W

S
SO

U
TH

 S
ID

E 
 V

IE
W

N
O

RT
H

 S
ID

E 
 V

IE
W

S

N
O

RT
H

 S
ID

E 
 V

IE
W

S

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

V
IE

W
S

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 55



O
N

E
 
S

T
O

R
Y

R
E

S
 
#

 
8

8
7

3

6' CONC. SIDEWALK

2'CONC.VALLEY GUTTER

HARDING  AVENUE

EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

(50' PUBLIC  RIGHT-OF-WAY)
33' Asphalt  Pavement

F
I
P

 
Ø

 
1
/
2
"

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

F
I
P

 
Ø

 
1
/
2
"

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

L
O

T
 
3
 
B

L
K

 
3

2
5

.
0

0
'

4
6

.
1

0
'

25.00'

A
/
C

3
'
x
3
'

11.65'

TILES

L
O

T
 
 
L
I
N

E

5.00'

W

O
O

D

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y

U
P

O
N

E
 
S

T
O

R
Y

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

//

2
1

.
6

3
'

B
O

X

55.00'(R&M)

1
1
5
.
0
0
'
(
R

&
M

)

55.00'(R&M)
2

5
.
0

0
'

L
O

T
 
2
 
B

L
K

 
3

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

9

0

°

0

'

0

"

'

9

0

°

0

'

0

"

'

9

0

°

0

'

0

"

'

5.37'

9.23'

2
1

.
6

3
'

2
1

.
6

1
'

3
2

.
1

8
'

5.33'

9.27'

4
8
.
5
0
'

10.90'

1
2
.
7
0
'

18.60'

10.90'

1
2
.
7
5
'

8
.
0
0
'

5.30'

1
.
9
0
'

11.90'

23.20'

4
2
.
3
5
'

A
re

a
= 

+
2
,0

8
0
 s

q.
 f

t.
-

/
/

/
/

/
/

H
E

D
G

E

/
/

0.23' CL

U
P

O

E

O

E

O

E

O

E

O

E

A
re

a
=

+
4
2
0
 s

q.
 f

t.

20.50'

2
0
.
5
0
'

20.50'

2
0
.
5
0
'

-

5.00'

THE SOUTH

R
E

M
A

I
N

D
E

R

L
O

T
 
2
 
B

L
K

 
3

// // // //

1.00' CL

1
1
5
.
0
0
'
(
R

&
M

)

H
E

D
G

E

106.25'(R&M)

L
O

T
 
1
8

B
L

O
C

K
 
3

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

T
I
L
E

P
O

R
C

H

C
O

N
C

.
 
S

L
A

B

C
O

N
C

.
 
S

L
A

B

T
R

E
E

H
=

2
5

'

C
=

1
0

'

D
=

1

F
.
F

.
E

.
 
8

.
0

3
'
 
N

G
V

D

5

.

6

6

'

 

X

5

.

7

9

'

 

X

5

.

7

1

'

 

X

7

.

0

7

'

 

X

7

.

2

9

'

 

X

F
.
F

.
E

.
 
7
.
4
3
'

X

 

7

.

5

5

'

P
I
N

E

H
=

3
0

'

C
=

3
'

D
=

0
.
5

'

12.50'

12.00'

//

6' WOOD FENCE

P
A

L
M

H
=

3
0

'

C
=

1
5

'

D
=

1
'

F
I
P

 
Ø

 
1
/
2
"

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

L
a
nd

 A
re

a
= 

+
6
,3

2
5
 s

q.
 f

t.
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 +

0
.1
5
 a

cr
es

- -

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

2'CONC.VALLEY GUTTER

5.
03

'

5.
05

'

F
I
P

 
Ø

 
1
/
2
"

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

100.00' (M&R)

L
O

T
 
 
L
I
N

E

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

OEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOE

5
.
8

0
'

U
P

1
.
6

0
'
C

L

1
.
6

0
'
C

L

1
.
5

9
'

U
P

5'High C.L.F.

L
O

T
 
1
6
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
1
7
 
B

L
K

 
3

T
W

O
 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
B

L
D

G
.

A
P

A
R

T
A

M
E

N
T

 
#

 
8

8
5

1

F
I
P

 
Ø

 
1
/
2
"

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
A

D
J

A
C

E
N

T

P
/L

P
/L

P
/L

East   R/W  Line

5 PARKING SPACES

F
.F

.E
.=

8
.7

1'
 N

G
V
D
 1
9
2
9

F
I
P

 
Ø

 
1
/
2
"

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

F
o
u
n
d
N

a
i
l

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

F
I
P

 
Ø

 
1
/
2
"

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

L
O

T
 
A

R
E

A
:

1
1

,
5

0
0

 
S

q
.
F

t
.

0
.
2

6
4

 
A

c
r
e

s

H
O

U
S

E
 
A

R
E

A
:

1
,
2

5
6

.
4

 
S

q
.
F

t
.

1
1
5
.
0
0
'
 
(
M

&
R

)

100.00' (M&R)

100.00' (M&R)

1
1

5
.
0

0
'
 
(
M

&
R

)

9

0

°

0

'

0

"

L
O

T
 
4
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
5
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
3
 
B

L
K

 
3

2
5

.
0

0
'

S
T

A
I
R

 
T

O

2
n

d
 
F

L
O

O
R

S
T

A
I
R

 
T

O

2
n

d
 
F

L
O

O
R

4
6

.
1

0
'

25.00'

40.00'

1
2

.
7

5
'

1
2

.
8

5
'

4.40'

2
0

.
5

0
'

19.40'

1
7
.
0
0
'

54.00'

5.0'

00000

GATE

5
'
H

i
g
h

I
r
o
n
F

.

3
.
5
'

3
'

37.00'

4
.
0
'
C

O
N

C
.
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

4.0'

4
.
5
0
'

3
.
0
'

3.0'

5.00' 5'

5
.
6
0
'

16.00'

S
T

E
P

S

11.65'

TILES

0 0 0 0 0

12.00'

IRON GATE

BRICKS

8
.
0
0
'

8
.
0
0
'

1
x
1
 
I
r
o
n

C
o
l
u
m

n

1
x
1
 
I
r
o
n

C
o
l
u
m

n

1
1
.
0
0
'

L
O

T
 
 
L
I
N

E
L
O

T
 
 
L
I
N

E

16.00'

7
.
0
0
'

5
8

.
8

5
'

2
5

.
5

0
'

2
5

.
5

0
'

5.00'

5.00'

4
3
.
4
0
'

4
3

.
4

0
'

55.00'

9
.
0
0
'

1
2
.5

0
'

W

O
O

D

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

OEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOEOE

26.08'

5
.
8

0
'

4
.
4
2
'

26.00' 7
.
0
0
'

5.40'

1
0
.
0
0
'

W
O

O
D

D
E

C
K

W
O

O
D

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y

4.50'

7
.
0
0
'

3
'

5
.
0
0
'

11.50'

U
P

11.00'

2
8

.
6

6
'

8
.
0
0
'

3
'

15.00' 4
'

2
5
.
0
0
'

2
1

.
0

1
'

B
R

I
C

K
S

P
A

V
E

R
S

WOOD DECK

1.4'

2.7'

1
.
6

0
'
C

L

1
.
6

0
'
C

L

5'High C.L.F.

1
.
5

9
'

1
.
5

9
'

9
.
0
0
'

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
U

N
D

E
R

S
T

A
I
R

 
T

O

2
n

d
 
F

L
O

O
R

2
4
.
0
0
'

7
.
0
0
'

/
/

/
/

/
/

2
3
'
x
6
'
H

i
g
h
W

o
o
d
F

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

/
/

E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

2
5

.
0

0
'

3.0'

2
'

1

5.0'

8
.
0
'

2

5.0'

4
.
0
'

5.
18
'

////

2
3
.
5
0
'

8.0'

3

4
.
0
'

8.0'

3

3

8.0'

5
.
0
'

3
'

5.
05

'

S
E

W
E

R

B
O

X

S
E

W
E

R

B
O

X

20.50'

ASPHALT

PAVEMENT

5
'

4

4 4

F
I
C

U
S

 
S

H
R

U
B

S
 
T

O
 
F

O
R

M
 
H

E
G

D
E

HEDGE

HEDGE

HEDGE

H
E

D
G

E

5

25.50'

2
0
.
0
0
'

6.
05

'
5.
80
'

6

2'

7.00'

9
.
1
0
'

S
T

E
P

S

2
'
x
2
'

7

5'

1
0
.
0
0
'

8

2'

1
8
.
0
0
'

9

6.5'

2
4
.
0
0
'

3
0
.
5
0
'

6.
13
'

1
0

2
'

1
1

1
1

HEDGE

H
E

D
G

E

H
E

D
G

E

WOOD DECK

1
2

7
.
0
'

21.00'

1
3

1
4

2
1
.
0
0
'

6.50'

6.
15
'

1
5

6
.
0
0
'

2
nd

 F
L
O
O
R

F
.F

.E
.=

18
.7

1'
N
G
V
D
 1
9
2
9

6
'
H

i
g
h
W

o
o
d
F

1
0
.
0
0
'

1
4
.
0
0
'

1
5

1
5

H
E

D
G

E

O

E

O

E

T
I
L
E

S

P
O
R
C
H

6
.
0
0
'

4.00'

2
'
x
2
'

5
'
x
5
'

P
L
A

S
T

I
C

S
H

E
D

2.5'

1
.
5
9
'

U
P

E
L
E

C
T

R
I
C

B
O

X

HEDGE

HEDGE

5'High C.L.F.

C
B

S

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y

4.40'

3
.
7
5
'

70.00'

2
5
.
0
0
'

5.00'

5.00'

L
O

T
 
1
6
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
1
7
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
1
8
 
B

L
K

 
3

8
8

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

8
9

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

HARDING  AVENUE

T
h

e
 
e

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
o

f
 
w

e
l
l
-
i
d

e
n

t
i
f
i
e

d
 
f
e

a
t
u

r
e

s
 
a

s

d
e

p
i
c
t
e

d
 
o

n
 
t
h

i
s
 
s
u

r
v
e

y
 
a

n
d

 
m

a
p

 
w

e
r
e

 
m

e
a

s
u

r
e

d

t
o

 
a

n
 
e

s
t
i
m

a
t
e

d
 
v
e

r
t
i
c
a

l
 
p

o
s
i
t
i
o

n
a

l
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y
 
o

f
 
1

/
1

0

f
o

o
t
 
f
o

r
 
n

a
t
u

r
a

l
 
g

r
o

u
n

d
 
s
u

r
f
a

c
e

s
 
a

n
d

 
1

/
1

0
0

 
f
o

o
t
 
f
o

r

h
a

r
d

s
c
a

p
e

 
s
u

r
f
a

c
e

s
,
 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
 
p

a
v
e

m
e

n
t
s
,
 
c
u

r
b

s

a
n

d
 
o

t
h

e
r
 
m

a
n

-
m

a
d

e
 
f
e

a
t
u

r
e

s
 
a

s
 
m

a
y
 
e

x
i
s
t
.

W
e

l
l
-
i
d

e
n

t
i
f
i
e

d
 
f
e

a
t
u

r
e

s
 
a

s
 
d

e
p

i
c
t
e

d
 
o

n
 
t
h

i
s
 
s
u

r
v
e

y

a
n

d
 
m

a
p

 
w

e
r
e

 
m

e
a

s
u

r
e

d
 
t
o

 
a

n
 
e

s
t
i
m

a
t
e

d

h
o

r
i
z
o

n
t
a

l
 
p

o
s
i
t
i
o

n
a

l
 
a

c
c
u

r
a

c
y
 
o

f
 
1

/
1

0
 
f
o

o
t
 
u

n
l
e

s
s

o
t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

 
s
h

o
w

n
.

L
e

g
a

l
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
 
s
u

b
j
e

c
t
 
t
o

 
a

n
y
 
d

e
d

i
c
a

t
i
o

n
s
,

l
i
m

i
t
a

t
i
o

n
s
,
 
r
e

s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o

n
s
,
 
r
e

s
e

r
v
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
o

r
 
r
e

c
o

r
d

e
d

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
A

D
D

R
E

S
S

:

L
e

g
a

l
 
d

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
 
w

a
s
 
f
u

r
n

i
s
h

e
d

 
b

y
 
t
h

e
 
c
l
i
e

n
t
.

e
a

s
e

m
e

n
t
s
.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

8
8
5
1
-
8
8
7
3
 
H

A
R

D
I
N

G
 
A

v
e
n

u
e
,

S
u

r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

l
.
 
3
3
1
5
4

(
 
F

O
L

I
O

 
N

o
.
 
 
1
4
 
-
 
2
2
3
5
 
-
 
0
0
5
 
-
 
0
3
2
0
 
)
 
&

(
 
F

O
L

I
O

 
N

o
.
 
 
1
4
 
-
 
2
2
3
5
 
-
 
0
0
5
 
-
 
0
3
1
0
 
)

T
h

e
r
e

 
m

a
y
 
b

e
 
l
e

g
a

l
 
r
e

s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o

n
s
 
o

n
 
t
h

e
 
s
u

b
j
e

c
t

p
r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
t
h

a
t
 
a

r
e

 
n

o
t
 
s
h

o
w

n
 
o

n
 
t
h

e
 
M

a
p

 
o

f
 
S

u
r
v
e

y

t
h

a
t
 
m

a
y
 
b

e
 
f
o

u
n

d
 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
P

u
b

l
i
c
 
R

e
c
o

r
d

s
 
o

f

M
i
a

m
i
-
D

a
d

e
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
,
 
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
r
e

c
o

r
d

s
 
o

f
 
a

n
y
 
o

t
h

e
r

p
u

b
l
i
c
 
a

n
d

 
p

r
i
v
a

t
e

 
e

n
t
i
t
i
e

s
 
a

s
 
t
h

e
i
r
 
j
u

r
i
s
d

i
c
t
i
o

n
s

m
a

y
 
a

p
p

e
a

r
.

T
h

i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
w

a
s
 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
p

u
r
p

o
s
e

 
o

f
 
a

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
o

n
l
y
 
a

n
d

 
i
s
 
n

o
t
 
i
n

t
e

n
d

e
d

 
t
o

d
e

l
i
n

e
a

t
e

 
t
h

e
 
r
e

g
u

l
a

t
o

r
y
 
j
u

r
i
s
d

i
c
t
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
a

n
y
 
f
e

d
e

r
a

l
,

s
t
a

t
e

,
 
r
e

g
i
o

n
a

l
 
o

r
 
l
o

c
a

l
 
a

g
e

n
c
y
 
b

o
a

r
d

,
 
c
o

m
m

i
s
s
i
o

n

o
r
 
o

t
h

e
r
 
e

n
t
i
t
y
.

N
/
A

L
I
S

T
 
O

F
 
P

O
S

S
I
B

L
E

 
E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
:

T
h

e
 
M

a
p

 
o

f
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
i
s
 
i
n

t
e

n
d

e
d

 
t
o

 
b

e
 
d

i
s
p

l
a

y
e

d
 
a

t

t
h

e
 
s
t
a

t
e

d
 
g

r
a

p
h

i
c
 
s
c
a

l
e

 
i
n

 
E

n
g

l
i
s
h

 
u

n
i
t
s
 
o

f

m
e

a
s
u

r
e

m
e

n
t
.
 
A

t
t
e

n
t
i
o

n
 
i
s
 
b

r
o

u
g

h
t
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
f
a

c
t
 
t
h

a
t

s
a

i
d

 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
 
m

a
y
 
b

e
 
a

l
t
e

r
e

d
 
i
n

 
s
c
a

l
e

 
b

y
 
t
h

e

r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
p

r
o

c
e

s
s
.

T
h

e
 
S

o
u

t
h

 
5
.
0
0
 
f
e
e
t
 
o

f
 
L

o
t
 
2
,
 
a
l
l
 
o

f
 
L

o
t
s
 
3
,
 
4

&
 
5
,
 
B

l
o

c
k
 
3
,
 
o

f
 
"
 
S

E
C

O
N

D
 
A

M
E

N
D

E
D

 
P

L
A

T

O
F

 
N

O
R

M
A

N
D

Y
 
B

E
A

C
H

 
"
 
a
c
c
o

r
d

i
n

g
 
t
o

 
t
h

e

P
l
a
t
 
t
h

e
r
e
o

f
 
a
s
 
r
e
c
o

r
d

e
d

 
i
n

 
P

l
a
t
 
B

o
o

k
 
1
6
,

P
a
g

e
 
4
4
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
P

u
b

l
i
c
 
R

e
c
o

r
d

s
 
o

f

M
i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d

e
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
,
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
.

S
k
e

t
c
h

 
o

f
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
c
a

n
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
u

s
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n

p
u

r
p

o
s
e

s
.
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
 
n

o
t
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

l
e

 
f
o

r
 
t
h

i
r
d

 
p

a
r
t
y

a
l
t
e

r
a

t
i
o

n
s
.

F
L
O

O
D

 
Z

O
N

E
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
:

C
o

m
m

u
n

i
t
y
 
N

o
.
 
 
1
2
0
6
5
9

P
a
n

e
l
 
N

o
.
 
 
0
3
2
6

S
u

f
f
i
x
:
 
 
 
L

F
I
R

M
 
D

a
t
e
:
 
 
0
9
-
1
1
-
2
0
0
9

F
l
o

o
d

 
Z

o
n

e
:
 
 
 
A

E
 
+

 
8
.
0
0
'

s
u

b
j
e

c
t
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
b

y
 
a

n
y
 
e

n
t
i
t
y
 
o

r
 
i
n

d
i
v
i
d

u
a

l
.

o
w

n
e

r
s
h

i
p

,
 
p

o
s
s
e

s
s
i
o

n
 
o

r
 
o

c
c
u

p
a

t
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
t
h

e

T
h

e
 
s
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
 
m

a
k
e

s
 
n

o
 
r
e

p
r
e

s
e

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
 
a

s
 
t
o

w
i
t
h

i
n

,
 
u

p
o

n
,
 
a

c
r
o

s
s
,
 
a

b
u

t
t
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
a

d
j
a

c
e

n
t
 
t
o

 
t
h

e

S
u

b
s
u

r
f
a

c
e

 
i
m

p
r
o

v
e

m
e

n
t
s
 
a

n
d

/
o

r
 
e

n
c
r
o

a
c
h

m
e

n
t
s

s
u

b
j
e

c
t
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
w

e
r
e

 
n

o
t
 
l
o

c
a

t
e

d
 
a

n
d

 
a

r
e

 
n

o
t
 
s
h

o
w

n
.

N
o

t
 
v
a

l
i
d

 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
r
a

i
s
e

d

s
e

a
l
 
o

f
 
a

 
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
L

i
c
e

n
s
e

d
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
 
a

n
d

 
M

a
p

p
e

r
.

C
E

R
T

I
F

Y
 
T

O
:

t
h

e
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
c
o

n
s
e

n
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
i
n

g
 
p

a
r
t
y
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'
S

 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
:

e
x
c
l
u

s
i
v
e

 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
e

n
t
i
t
i
e

s
 
n

a
m

e
d

 
h

e
r
e

i
n

 
a

n
d

t
h

e
 
c
e

r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
d

o
e

s
 
n

o
t
 
e

x
t
e

n
d

 
t
o

 
a

n
y
 
u

n
n

a
m

e
d

 
p

a
r
t
y
.

T
h

i
s
 
M

a
p

 
o

f
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
h

a
s
 
b

e
e

n
 
p

r
e

p
a

r
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e

o
t
h

e
r
 
t
h

a
n

 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
i
n

g
 
p

a
r
t
y
 
a

r
e

 
p

r
o

h
i
b

i
t
e

d
 
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
a

n
d

 
d

e
l
e

t
i
o

n
s
 
t
o

 
 
t
h

i
s
 
M

a
p

 
o

f
 
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
b

y

I
f
 
s
h

o
w

n
 
e

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
a

r
e

 
r
e

f
e

r
r
e

d
 
t
o

 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
o

f
 
1

9
2

9

I
C

P
E

M
I
R

,
 
L

L
C

.

A
r
m

a
n

d
o

 
G

a
r
c
i
a

,
 
 
P

.
L

.
S

.

S
t
a

t
e

 
o

f
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
.

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

R
e

g
i
s
t
e

r
e

d
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
 
a

n
d

 
M

a
p

p
e

r
 
N

o
.
 
3

1
0

9

0
6

-
0

2
-
2

0
1

6

0
6

-
0

2
-
2

0
1

6

0
1

-
2

8
-
1

4
-
A

I
 
h

e
r
e

b
y
 
c
e

r
t
i
f
y
:
 
T

h
a

t
 
t
h

i
s
 
"
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
"
 
a

n
d

t
h

e
 
M

a
p

 
o

f
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
r
e

s
u

l
t
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
r
e

 
f
r
o

m
 
w

a
s
 
p

e
r
f
o

r
m

e
d

u
n

d
e

r
 
m

y
 
d

i
r
e

c
t
i
o

n
 
a

n
d

 
i
s
 
t
r
u

e
 
a

n
d

 
 
c
o

r
r
e

c
t
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
b

e
s
t

o
f
 
m

y
 
k
n

o
w

l
e

d
g

e
 
a

n
d

 
b

e
l
i
e

f
 
a

n
d

 
f
u

r
t
h

e
r
,
 
t
h

a
t
 
s
a

i
d

"
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
"
 
 
m

e
e

t
s
 
 
t
h

e
 
 
i
n

t
e

n
t
 
 
o

f
 
 
t
h

e

"
M

i
n

i
m

u
m

 
T

e
c
h

n
i
c
a

l
 
S

t
a

n
d

a
r
d

s
 
f
o

r
 
L

a
n

d
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
i
n

g
 
i
n

t
h

e
 
S

t
a

t
e

 
o

f
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
"
,
 
p

u
r
s
u

a
n

t
 
t
o

 
R

u
l
e

 
 
5

J
1

7
 
o

f
 
t
h

e

F
l
o

r
i
d

a
 
A

d
m

i
n

i
s
t
r
a

t
i
v
e

 
C

o
d

e
 
a

n
d

 
i
t
s
 
i
m

p
l
e

m
e

n
t
i
n

g
 
R

u
l
e

,

C
h

a
p

t
e

r
 
4

7
2

.
0

2
7

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
 
S

t
a

t
u

t
e

s
.

B
E

N
C

H
 
M

A
R

K
 
U

S
E

D

B
M

 
#
 
Y

-
3
1
3
-
R

E
S

E
T

,
 
a
t

8
8
 
S

t
.
 
&

 
H

a
w

t
h

o
r
n

e
 
A

v
e
.

E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o

n
 
=

1
0
.
2
4
'

c
o

n
v
e
r
t
e
d

 
t
o

 
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
.

F
I
P

 
Ø

 
1
/
2
"

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

S
O
U
T
H
 R

IG
H
T
-O

F
-W

A
Y
 L

IN
E

B
L
O
C
K

C
O
R
N
E
R

8
9
t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

F
I
P

 
Ø

 
1
/
2
"

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

F
I
P

 
Ø

 
1
/
2
"

(
N

o
 
I
.
D

.
)

S  K  E  T  C  H    O  F    S  U  R  V  E  Y

S
c
a

l
e

 
1

'
'
=

2
0

'

N

(
N

O
T

 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

)
A

E
R

I
A

L
 
M

A
P

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

(
N

O
T

 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

)

1
/
1

J
.
V

.

O
R

I
G

I
N

A
L

F
I
E

L
D

 
D

A
T

E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

:

D
R

A
W

N

W

S

E

N

N

N

F.N.
= FOUND NAIL

U.P.

T

SEC.

R/W

STY.

S.I.P.

R

RAD.

RES.

= TELEPHONE SERVICE BOX

= RIGHT OF WAY

= RESIDENCE

= SET IRON PIPE No _____

= RADIAL

= RADIUS

= STORY

= SECTION

= UTILITY & MAINTENANCE
U.M.E.

= UTILITY POLE

= CENTRAL ANGLE

= NOT TO SCALE N.T.S.

F.D.H.=  FOUND DRILL HOLE

= WATER METER

= PLAT BOOK

= PAGE

P/L

B/C

PG.

P.B.

P.C.P.

W/M

M/L

N.G.V.D.

= RECORDED

= MEASURED

= FOUND REBAR

= MAN HOLE

= LIGHT POLE

= FIRE HYDRANT

(R)

F.H.

(M)

F.R.

MH

F.I.P.

L.P.

= FOUND IRON PIPE

CONC.

= CLEAR CL.

CH.

C.B.S.

C.B.

BLDG

A

A/C

C/L
= CENTER LINE

= CONCRETE BLOCK

= CHORD DISTANCE

= AIR CONDITIONING PAD

= ARC LENGTH

= BUILDING

= CATCH BASIN

   STRUCTURE

= CONCRETE

= BLOCK  CORNER

= PROPERTY LINE

= MONUMENT LINE

= NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM

= PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

LEGEND OF SURVEY ABBREVIATIONS

TV= TV CABLE SERVICE BOX

SWK.
= SIDEWALK

S/L= SET BACK LINE

P.R.M.

= PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

EM
= ELECTRIC METER (CAN)

= ELECTRIC SERVICE BOX

= WATER WELL

W

G
= GAS METER

E

= UTILITY EASEMENT
U.E.

  EASEMENT

= UTILITY & DRAINAGE
U.D.E.

  EASEMENT

S= SEWER MANHOLE

S
u
r
v
e
y
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
c
o
v
e
r
e
d
 
b
y

P
r
o
f
f
e
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
L
i
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
.

= OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES OE

CLF
= CHAIN LINK FENCE

Alum.F

= ALUMINIUM FENCE

= CONC. LIGHT POLE CLP

L
a

n
d

 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
s
 
&

 
M

a
p

p
e

r

8
5
6
7
 
C

o
r
a
l
 
W

a
y
,
M

i
a
m

i
,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
 
3
3
1
5
5

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
:
 
7
8
6
-
2
9
0
-
4
1
8
4

PRKW.

= PARKWAY

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

o
.

J
O

B
 
N

o
.
:

CB - CATCH BASIN

CUP - CONC. UTILITY POLE

MW - GAS MONITIRING WELL

UP - WOOD UTILITY POLE

D
MH - STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

PAGE 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G



O
N

E
 
S

T
O

R
Y

R
E

S
 
#

 
8

8
7

3

HARDING  AVENUE

L
O

T
 
3
 
B

L
K

 
3

4
6

.
1

0
'

25.00'

O
N

E
 
S

T
O

R
Y

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

2
5
9
.
6
2
'

55.00'(R&M)

1
1
5
.
0
0
'
(
R

&
M

)

55.00'(R&M)

L
O

T
 
2
 
B

L
K

 
3

9

0

°

0

'

0

"

'

2
5
9
.
5
2
'

2
5
9
.
3
5
'

3
8
6
.
2
0
'

111.24'

4
8

.
5

0
'

10.90'

1
2

.
7

0
'

18.60'

10.90'

1
2

.
7

5
'

8
.
0

0
'

5.30'

1
.
9

0
'

11.90'

23.20'

4
2

.
3

5
'

20.50'

2
0

.
5

0
'

20.50'

2
0

.
5

0
'

L
O

T
 
2
 
B

L
K

 
3

1
1
5
.
0
0
'
(
R

&
M

)

106.25'(R&M)

L
O

T
 
1
8

B
L

O
C

K
 
3

12.50'

12.00'

100.00' (M&R)

L
O

T
 
1
6
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
1
7
 
B

L
K

 
3

T
W

O
 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
B

L
D

G
.

A
P

A
R

T
A

M
E

N
T

 
#

 
8

8
5

1

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
A

D
J

A
C

E
N

T

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

5 PARKING SPACES

L
O

T
 
A

R
E

A
:

1
1

,
5

0
0

 
S

q
.
F

t
.

0
.
2

6
4

 
A

c
r
e

s

H
O

U
S

E
 
A

R
E

A
:

1
,
2

5
6

.
4

 
S

q
.
F

t
.

1
1
5
.
0
0
'
 
(
M

&
R

)

100.00' (M&R)

100.00' (M&R)

1
1
5
.
0
0
'
 
(
M

&
R

)

L
O

T
 
4
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
5
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
6
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
3
 
B

L
K

 
3

4
6

.
1

0
'

25.00'

40.00'

1
2

.
7

5
'

1
2

.
8

5
'

4.40'

2
0

.
5

0
'

19.40'

1
2

2
8
2
.
0
1
'

3

3

3

4

4 4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
5

1
5

L
O

T
 
1
6
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
1
7
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
1
8
 
B

L
K

 
3

L
O

T
 
1
5
 
B

L
K

 
3

8
8

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

8
9

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

HARDING  AVENUE

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

D
-0S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'CONC.VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' PUBLIC  RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' Asphalt  Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP   1/2"(No I.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP   1/2"(No I.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C 3'x3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area= +2,080 sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area=  +420 sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE H=25' C=10' D=1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. 8.03' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.66' X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.79' X

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.71' X

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.07' X

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.29' X

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E. 7.43' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 7.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE H=30' C=3' D=0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALM H=30' C=15' D=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP   1/2"(No I.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Land Area= +6,325 sq. ft.                 +0.15 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'CONC.VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP   1/2"(No I.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'High C.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP   1/2"(No I.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
East   R/W  Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.=8.71' NGVD 1929

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP   1/2"(No I.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FoundNail (No I.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP   1/2"(No I.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR TO 2nd FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR TO 2nd FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'High IronF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'CONC.WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x1 Iron Column

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x1 Iron Column

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'High C.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY UNDER STAIR TO 2nd FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'x6'HighWoodF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FICUS SHRUBS TO FORM HEGDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2nd FLOOR F.F.E.=18.71' NGVD 1929

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'HighWoodF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'x2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'x5' PLASTIC SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'High C.L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBS UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING/DEMO SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AREAS ADJACENT TO DEMO/ REMOVED WORK SHALL BE LEFT IN SUCH A CONDITION- EQUAL TO THAT OF ADJACENT AREAS-, READY TO APPLY FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE & FAMILIARIZE HIS/HERSELF W/ ALL EXIST. CONDITIONS @ THE JOBSITE, & ALSO, COORDINATE W/ APPROVED PLANS & W/ ARCHITECT ABOUT WORK TO BE DONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR   IS   NOTIFIED  THAT  NOT  ALL  EXISTING  DEVICES  MAY  NOT  HAVE BEEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATED  ON  THE DRAWINGS  AND  THAT  SOME  EXISTING  ELECTRICAL  DEVICES MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT  HAVE  BEEN  SHOWN IN THEIR ACTUAL  LOCATION.  CONTRACTOR  IS  REQUIRED  TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISIT   SITE   AND   BECOME   FAMILIAR   WITH   THE  EXISTING   CONDITIONS  PRIOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINING  THE  WORK  THAT NEEDS  TO BE ACCOMPLISHED AS PART OF  HIS/HER BID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE  WORK  SHALL  INCLUDE THE  FURNISHING OF ALL MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQURIED  BY DRAWINGS , PROVIDE THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER WITH A AS-BUILT SCHEMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND,  ANY   OTHER  ELECTRICAL   DEVICES   AS   INDICATED  ON  ELECT.  PLAN OR AS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL  CONTRACTOR TO  REMOVE   EXISTING  RECEPTACLES , TELEPHONE , SWITCHES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INACCESSIBLE  RACEWAYS  NOT  REUSED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO  MAINTAIN  CIRCUIT CONTINUITY.  WIRE  SHALL  BE  REMOVED  BACK TO SOURCE FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THROUGH  DEMOLISHED  PARTITIONS  OR  CEILINGS,  THE CIRCUIT SHALL BE REARRANGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAIN  OR  BACK  TO THE  PANELBOARD ,  IF EXISTING  TO  REMAIN  OUTLETS ARE FED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE  ELECTRICAL  CONTRACTOR   SHALL  DISCONNECT  THEM  UP TO THE NEXT OUTLET TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN ELECTRICAL  DEVICES  ARE INSTALLED IN PARTITIONS OR CEILING TO BE REMOVED,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL  ELECTRICAL  EQUIPMENT  SHALL  BE REMOVED  FROM  STRUCTURE  TO BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE   RACEWAYS,  WIRES,  BOXES,  SWITCHES,  AND  OTHER   ELECTRICAL  ITEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATED  WITH  WORK SHALL  BE REMOVED IF NOT REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOGETHER  WITH   TEMPORARY  INSTALLATIONS  AS  MAY  BE  NECESSARY  TO  SATISFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE   DEMOLITION  PROGRAM.  APPROVAL  SHALL BE  SECURED  FROM  THE  ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL A/C COND. DUCTS & ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS TO BE DISCONNECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WATER SEWER LINES TO BE CAPPED & ABANDONED, OR SHOULD BE LEFT READY TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE CONNECTED TO FUTURE INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED & DISPOSED AS DIRECTED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MATERIAL REMOVED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AS DIRECTED BY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS OF FINAL INSTALLATION FOR RECORD PURPOSES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO CUTTING/DRILLING ANY STRUCTURAL SUPPORT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEMOLITION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BUILDING  CONSTRUCTION AFFECTED BY THE REMOVAL  OF ANY PIECE  OF EQUIPMENT SHALL BE AS  DIRECTED BY ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS , SPECIFICATIONS, OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCOPE OF WORK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TWO STORY BUILDING APARTMENT  (1,256.40 S.F) TO BE DEMOLISHED. EXISTING ONE STORY RESIDENCE  (2,080.00 S.F) TO BE DEMOLISHED. EXISTING ONE STORY BUILDING  (420.00 S.F) TO BE DEMOLISHED.   EXISTING WOOD UTILITY TO BE DEMOLISHED. EXISTING DRIVE WAY TO BE DEMOLISHED. EXISTING ALL TREE TO BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PROPERTY



H
A

R
D

I
N

G
.
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

C
O

L
L
I
N

S
 
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

H
A

R
D

I
N

G
.
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

C
O

L
L
I
N

S
 
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

C
O

L
L
I
N

S
 
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

89TH STREET

89TH STREET

L
O

T
.
 
1

-
2

C
A

S
A

 
D

E
 
J
E

S
U

S
 
I
N

C

L
O

T
.
 
6

J
O

B
A

 
C

O
N

D
O

L
O

T
.
 
7

L
O

T
.
 
8

L
O

T
.
 
9

L
O

T
.
 
1

0

L
O

T
.
 
1

1
-
1

2

L
O

T
.
 
1

3
-
1

4

L
O

T
.
 
1

5
-
2

0

S
U

R
F

S
I
D

E
 
P

A
L

M
S

 
C

O
N

D
O

2
 
S

T
O

R
Y

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G

8
"
 
R

E
L

O
C

.
 
W

.
M

.

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
U

.
E

.

H
A

R
D

I
N

G
.
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

1385 Coral Way, Suite 207         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

   
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-0

.0

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. "STOP ONE-WAY" SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. "PEDS CROSSING" SIGN W/DIAGONAL DOWNWARD ARROW (W16-7P). PROV. NEW RRFB (W11-2).

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CURB RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CURB RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CURB RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CURB RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. "STOP ONE-WAY"  SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. "ZEBRA" CROSSING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF CLEAR  SIGHT (FDOT No 546)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA FREE OF SIGHT OBSTRUCTIONS (FDOT No 546)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x10 VISIBILITY TRIANGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. "PEDS CROSSING" SIGN W/DIAGONAL DOWNWARD ARROW (W16-7P). PROV. NEW RRFB (W11-2).

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL RRFB DESIGN LOCATION AND SPECS. WILL BE DETERMINED AS APPROVED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION MUTCD, AND WITH FHWA INTERIM APPROVAL IA-21 AND THE MIAMI-DADE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC WORKS (DTPW).

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER (24"HT.) & GROUND COVER MAX. (6"HT.)NOT TO OBSTRUCT VISIBILITY TRIANGLE PER DOT 546.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED R1-5B SIGN IN CONJUNCTION W/ THE "STOP ONE-WAY" SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKEY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLIO NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL I: FOLIO No. 14-2235-005-0310  PARCEL II: FOLIO No. 14-2235-005-0320

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8851 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE FL 33154 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 AND THE SOUTH 5 FEET OF LOT 2, BLOCK 3 AND LOTS 4 AND 5, IN BLOCK 3 OF SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH,  ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK  16, AT PAGE 44, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FLORIDA. SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 52 SOUTH, RANGE 42 EAST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/30" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PROP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UADJACENT OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1-2  :          OWNER: CASA DE JESUS, INC LEGAL DESCRIPTION: SECOND AMD PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH PB 16-44 LOT 1 & LOT 2 LESS S.5FT THEREOF BLK 3 LOT SIZE 110.750 X 115 COC 24967-1804 09 2006 5 FOLIO: 14-2235-005-0300 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6  :          OWNER: REFERENCE ONLY "JOBA CONDO" LEGAL DESCRIPTION: JOBA CONDO SECOND AMD PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH PB 16-44 LOT 6 BLK 3 FAU 14-2235-005-0331 & 0332 FKA JOBA CONDO DESC FOLIO: 14-2235-039-0001 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15 - 20  :          OWNER: REFERENCE ONLY "SURFSIDE PALMS CONDO" LEGAL DESCRIPTION: SURFSIDE PALMS CONDO SECOND AMD PLAT OF NORMANDY BCH PB 16-44 LOTS 15 THRU 19 LESS E10FT AND LOT 20 LESS E13.55FT FOR ST BLK3 LOT SIZE 40999 SQFT F/A/U 14-2235-005-0420-0470 FOLIO: 14-2235-041-0001 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONS TO THE WORK INCLUDING IN THE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.   IF ANY CHANGES AND/OR DEVIATIONS ARE MADE TO THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TO INSTALL, SUPPORT, BRACE AND SHORE ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.   CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION OF ALL EQUIPMENT AND UTILITIES TO BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVED.   REMOVALS SHALL BE COORDINATED  WITH THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1.   ALL WORK IS TO BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA BUILDING CODE-EDITION 2017 AND ALL REGULATORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCORDANCE WITH ALL GOVERNING AGENCIES, RULES AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   CONTRACTOR TO AQUIRE ALL REQUIRED PERMITS FOR THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCOVERED BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.  CONTRACTOR OR SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.  SUBSTITUTIONS MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUCH CHANGES AND DEVIATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOING WILL BE INDEBTED TO ARCHITECT FOR HIS FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT, THE PERSON SO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ARCHITECT ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE ARCHITECT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT BE REUSED ON ANY OTHER LOCATION EXCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THESE DRAWINGS OR ANY PART THERE OF IS REPRODUCED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.  ALL DESIGNS AND DRAWINGS HEREIN AND PRINTS ISSUED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE AT THE FIELD, AGAIN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.   IF DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION ANY DEVIATIONS ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS-BUILT DRAWINGS FOR ANY AND ALL FIELD CHANGES AND/OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.   PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CLEANING HIS OPERATION AND ANY DAMAGE TO HIS WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.  ALL SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.   CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE ARCHITECT WITH RED-LINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER AND ALL  BUILDING AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE THE ONE FOR WHICH THEY WERE EXPRESSLY DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SHALL NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   ALL WORK DONE UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF THE CONTRACTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE DONE IN A NEAT AND WORKMAN-LIKE MANNER AND IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION AND SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANCY OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUCH CHANGES AND/OR DEVIATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHILE PROJECT IS UNDER CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DESIGN CONFORMANCE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT OR ENGINEERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COMPONENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LOCAL AND GOVERNMENTAL CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULATIONS HAVING JURISDICTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL RRFB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXAMPLE OF RRFB WITH W11-2 SIGN AND W16-7P PLAQUE AT CROSSWALK ACROSS UNCONTROLLED APPROACH (PER MUTCD IA-21)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXAMPLE OF R1-5B SIGN IN  CONJUNCTION  WITH  STOP ONE WAY SIGN 



6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

(5
0
' 
P
U
B
L
IC

  
R
IG

H
T
-O

F
-W

A
Y
)

H
A

R
D

I
N

G
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

2
'C

O
N
C
.V

A
L
L
E
Y
 G

U
T
T
E
R

3
3
' 
A
sp

ha
lt

  
P
a
ve

m
en

t

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

L
O
T
.

6

L
O
T
. 
1-
2

L
O
T
.

15
-2

0

8
8
5
1 
H
A
R
D
IN

G
 A

V
E
, 
S
U
R
F
S
ID

E

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
E
A
 9

,8
9
0
.0

0
 S

F
 

N
E
W

 B
U
IL

D
IN

G

L
O
T
 A

R
E
A
 1
7
,8

2
5
.0

0
 S

F
 

10
'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.

5'-0" U.E.

5'-0" U.E.

5'-0" U.E.

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-0

.1

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. HIGH  ALUM. DOOR  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. HIGH ALUM. FENCE & 36" GATE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. HIGH ALUM. FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED AGGREGATE RAMP PAINTED CONCRETE CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. ALUM FENCE ABOVE CMU WALL TEXTURED PAINTED STUCCO 24" HIGH GRADE ELEV. VARIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. HIGH  ALUM.FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.08' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.05' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.13' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEP. YOKE CONNEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT.HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELED WALKWAY 5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE  /TURF 2 /TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM. FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF BLOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL TEXTURED PAINTED STUCCO 24" HIGH GRADE ELEV. VARIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY  5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE /TURF 2/TURF BLOCK (TYP)(MAX 2% (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE) (SLOPE "A"), SEE  CHART BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY 5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE /TURF BLOCK  2/TURF BLOCK  (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE) (SLOPE "C"), SEE  CHART BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELED WALKWAY W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE  /TURF 2 /TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELED WALKWAY W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE  /TURF 2 /TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY 5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE /TURF BLOCK (TYP) 2/TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.60' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED 8" W.M

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P OVERHEAD SERVICE TO TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER SERV. & IRRIGATION MTR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER & IRRIGATION BACK FLOW PREVENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL PAD MOUNTED (FPL TRANSF.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SERVICE (U.G)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY  5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE) (SLOPE "B"), SEE  CHART BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISIBILITY TRIANGLE NO HEDGES,  SHRUBS OR PLANTER IN THIS AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2FT. PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2FT. PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2FT. PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE PARKING  VENT AT GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE PARKING  VENT AT GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE PARKING  VENT AT GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE PARKING  VENT AT GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY  5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE /TURF 2/TURF BLOCK (TYP)(MAX 2% (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING BUFFER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LENGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.50' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SYSTEM & TANK SEE D-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. HIGH  ALUM.FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+8.95' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SLOPE       DIST.       %   POINT 1  POINT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 "A"(1/20)     44.58'      5    7.83'     5.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 "B"(1/20)     74.00'      5    8.95'     5.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 "C"(1/20)     54.00'      5    7.83'     5.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POINT 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POINT 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POINT 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POINT 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POINT 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POINT 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT  PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (TRAVEL PATH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URRFB GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
a. FOR ANY APPROACH ON WHICH RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1 FOR ANY APPROACH ON WHICH RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1  ANY APPROACH ON WHICH RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1 ANY APPROACH ON WHICH RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1  APPROACH ON WHICH RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1 APPROACH ON WHICH RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1  ON WHICH RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1 ON WHICH RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1  WHICH RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1 WHICH RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1  RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1 RRFBS ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1  ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1 ARE USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1  USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1 USED, TWO W11-2 OR S1-1  TWO W11-2 OR S1-1 TWO W11-2 OR S1-1  W11-2 OR S1-1 W11-2 OR S1-1  OR S1-1 OR S1-1  S1-1 S1-1 CROSSING WARNING SIGNS (EACH WITH RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE  WARNING SIGNS (EACH WITH RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE WARNING SIGNS (EACH WITH RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE  SIGNS (EACH WITH RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE SIGNS (EACH WITH RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE  (EACH WITH RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE (EACH WITH RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE  WITH RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE WITH RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE  RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE RRFB AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE  AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE AND W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE  W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE W16-7P PLAQUE) SHALL BE  PLAQUE) SHALL BE PLAQUE) SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE INSTALLED AT THE CROSSWALK, ONE ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE  AT THE CROSSWALK, ONE ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE AT THE CROSSWALK, ONE ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE  THE CROSSWALK, ONE ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE THE CROSSWALK, ONE ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE  CROSSWALK, ONE ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE CROSSWALK, ONE ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE  ONE ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE ONE ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE  ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE ON THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE  THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE  RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE RIGHT-HAND SIDE OF THE  SIDE OF THE SIDE OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE ROADWAY AND ONE ON THE LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED  AND ONE ON THE LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED AND ONE ON THE LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED  ONE ON THE LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED ONE ON THE LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED  ON THE LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED ON THE LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED  THE LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED THE LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED  LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED LEFT-HAND SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED  SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED SIDE OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED  OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED OF THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED  THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED THE ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED  ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED ROADWAY. ON A DIVIDED  ON A DIVIDED ON A DIVIDED  A DIVIDED A DIVIDED  DIVIDED DIVIDED HIGHWAY, THE LEFT-HAND SIDE ASSEMBLY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE  THE LEFT-HAND SIDE ASSEMBLY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE THE LEFT-HAND SIDE ASSEMBLY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE  LEFT-HAND SIDE ASSEMBLY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE LEFT-HAND SIDE ASSEMBLY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE  SIDE ASSEMBLY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE SIDE ASSEMBLY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE  ASSEMBLY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE ASSEMBLY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE  SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE SHOULD BE INSTALLED ON THE  BE INSTALLED ON THE BE INSTALLED ON THE  INSTALLED ON THE INSTALLED ON THE  ON THE ON THE  THE THE MEDIAN, IF PRACTICAL, RATHER THAN ON THE FAR LEFT SIDE OF THE HIGHWAY. b.AN RRFB SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR  RRFB SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR RRFB SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR  SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR  NOT BE INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR NOT BE INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR  BE INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR BE INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR  INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR  INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR INDEPENDENT OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR  OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR OF THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR  THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR THE CROSSING SIGNS FOR  CROSSING SIGNS FOR CROSSING SIGNS FOR  SIGNS FOR SIGNS FOR  FOR FOR THE APPROACH THE RRFB FACES. THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE  APPROACH THE RRFB FACES. THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE APPROACH THE RRFB FACES. THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE  THE RRFB FACES. THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE THE RRFB FACES. THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE  RRFB FACES. THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE RRFB FACES. THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE  FACES. THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE FACES. THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE  THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE  RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE RRFB SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE  SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE  BE INSTALLED ON THE BE INSTALLED ON THE  INSTALLED ON THE INSTALLED ON THE  ON THE ON THE  THE THE SAME SUPPORT AS THE ASSOCIATED W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL)  SUPPORT AS THE ASSOCIATED W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL) SUPPORT AS THE ASSOCIATED W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL)  AS THE ASSOCIATED W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL) AS THE ASSOCIATED W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL)  THE ASSOCIATED W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL) THE ASSOCIATED W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL)  ASSOCIATED W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL) ASSOCIATED W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL)  W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL) W11-2 (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL)  (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL) (PEDESTRIAN) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL)  OR S1-1 (SCHOOL) OR S1-1 (SCHOOL)  S1-1 (SCHOOL) S1-1 (SCHOOL)  (SCHOOL) (SCHOOL) CROSSING WARNING SIGN AND PLAQUE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	SIGN/BEACON ASSEMBLY LOCATIONSSIGN/BEACON ASSEMBLY LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
a. EACH RRFB SHALL CONSIST OF TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW EACH RRFB SHALL CONSIST OF TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW  RRFB SHALL CONSIST OF TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW RRFB SHALL CONSIST OF TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW  SHALL CONSIST OF TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW SHALL CONSIST OF TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW  CONSIST OF TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW CONSIST OF TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW  OF TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW OF TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW  TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW TWO RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW  RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW RECTANGULAR-SHAPED YELLOW  YELLOW YELLOW INDICATIONS, EACH WITH AN LED-ARRAY BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB  EACH WITH AN LED-ARRAY BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB EACH WITH AN LED-ARRAY BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB  WITH AN LED-ARRAY BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB WITH AN LED-ARRAY BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB  AN LED-ARRAY BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB AN LED-ARRAY BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB  LED-ARRAY BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB LED-ARRAY BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB  BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB BASED LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB  LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB LIGHT SOURCE. EACH RRFB  SOURCE. EACH RRFB SOURCE. EACH RRFB  EACH RRFB EACH RRFB  RRFB RRFB INDICATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY  SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY  BE A MINIMUM OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY BE A MINIMUM OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY  A MINIMUM OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY A MINIMUM OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY  MINIMUM OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY MINIMUM OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY  OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY OF APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY  APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY APPROXIMATELY 5 INCHES WIDE BY  5 INCHES WIDE BY 5 INCHES WIDE BY  INCHES WIDE BY INCHES WIDE BY  WIDE BY WIDE BY  BY BY APPROXIMATELY 2 INCHES HIGH. b. THE TWO RRFB INDICATIONS SHALL BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE THE TWO RRFB INDICATIONS SHALL BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE  TWO RRFB INDICATIONS SHALL BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE TWO RRFB INDICATIONS SHALL BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE  RRFB INDICATIONS SHALL BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE RRFB INDICATIONS SHALL BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE  INDICATIONS SHALL BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE INDICATIONS SHALL BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE  SHALL BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE SHALL BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE  BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE BE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE  ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE ALIGNED HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE  HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE HORIZONTALLY, WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE LONGER DIMENSION HORIZONTAL AND WITH A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE  DIMENSION HORIZONTAL AND WITH A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE DIMENSION HORIZONTAL AND WITH A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE  HORIZONTAL AND WITH A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE HORIZONTAL AND WITH A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE  AND WITH A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE AND WITH A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE  WITH A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE WITH A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE  A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE A MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE  MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE MINIMUM SPACE BETWEEN THE  SPACE BETWEEN THE SPACE BETWEEN THE  BETWEEN THE BETWEEN THE  THE THE TWO INDICATIONS OF APPROXIMATELY SEVEN INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM  INDICATIONS OF APPROXIMATELY SEVEN INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM INDICATIONS OF APPROXIMATELY SEVEN INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM  OF APPROXIMATELY SEVEN INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM OF APPROXIMATELY SEVEN INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM  APPROXIMATELY SEVEN INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM APPROXIMATELY SEVEN INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM  SEVEN INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM SEVEN INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM  INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM INCHES (7 IN), MEASURED FROM  (7 IN), MEASURED FROM (7 IN), MEASURED FROM  IN), MEASURED FROM IN), MEASURED FROM  MEASURED FROM MEASURED FROM  FROM FROM INSIDE EDGE OF ONE INDICATION TO INSIDE EDGE OF THE OTHER INDICATION. c. THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS, THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS,  OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS, OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS,  EDGES OF THE RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS, EDGES OF THE RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS,  OF THE RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS, OF THE RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS,  THE RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS, THE RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS,  RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS, RRFB INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS,  INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS, INDICATIONS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS,  INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS, INCLUDING ANY HOUSINGS,  ANY HOUSINGS, ANY HOUSINGS,  HOUSINGS, HOUSINGS, SHALL NOT PROJECT BEYOND THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1  NOT PROJECT BEYOND THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1 NOT PROJECT BEYOND THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1  PROJECT BEYOND THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1 PROJECT BEYOND THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1  BEYOND THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1 BEYOND THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1  THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1 THE OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1  OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1 OUTSIDE EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1  EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1 EDGES OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1  OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1 OF THE W11-2 OR S1-1  THE W11-2 OR S1-1 THE W11-2 OR S1-1  W11-2 OR S1-1 W11-2 OR S1-1  OR S1-1 OR S1-1  S1-1 S1-1 SIGN. AS A SPECIFIC EXCEPTION TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB  A SPECIFIC EXCEPTION TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB A SPECIFIC EXCEPTION TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB  SPECIFIC EXCEPTION TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB SPECIFIC EXCEPTION TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB  EXCEPTION TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB EXCEPTION TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB  TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB  2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB  MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB  SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB SECTION 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB  4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB 4K.01 GUIDANCE, THE RRFB  GUIDANCE, THE RRFB GUIDANCE, THE RRFB  THE RRFB THE RRFB  RRFB RRFB SHALL BE LOCATED BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN  BE LOCATED BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN BE LOCATED BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN  LOCATED BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN LOCATED BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN  BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN  THE BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN THE BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN  BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN BOTTOM OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN  OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN OF THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN  THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN THE CROSSING WARNING SIGN  CROSSING WARNING SIGN CROSSING WARNING SIGN  WARNING SIGN WARNING SIGN  SIGN SIGN AND THE TOP OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE  THE TOP OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE THE TOP OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE  TOP OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE TOP OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE  OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE  THE SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE THE SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE  SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE SUPPLEMENTAL DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE  DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE DOWNWARD DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE  DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE DIAGONAL ARROW PLAQUE  ARROW PLAQUE ARROW PLAQUE  PLAQUE PLAQUE (OR, IN THE CASE OF A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE),  IN THE CASE OF A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE), IN THE CASE OF A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE),  THE CASE OF A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE), THE CASE OF A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE),  CASE OF A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE), CASE OF A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE),  OF A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE), OF A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE),  A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE), A SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE),  SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE), SUPPLEMENTAL ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE),  ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE), ADVANCE SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE),  SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE), SIGN, THE AHEAD PLAQUE),  THE AHEAD PLAQUE), THE AHEAD PLAQUE),  AHEAD PLAQUE), AHEAD PLAQUE),  PLAQUE), PLAQUE), RATHER THAN 12 INCHES ABOVE OR BELOW THE SIGN ASSEMBLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.	BEACON DIMENSIONS AND PLACEMENTBEACON DIMENSIONS AND PLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
a. WHEN ACTIVATED, THE TWO YELLOW INDICATIONS IN EACH RRFB SHALL FLASH WHEN ACTIVATED, THE TWO YELLOW INDICATIONS IN EACH RRFB SHALL FLASH IN A RAPIDLY ALTERNATING "WIG-WAG" FLASHING SEQUENCE (LEFT LIGHT ON, THEN RIGHT LIGHT ON). b. AS A SPECIFIC EXCEPTION TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 REQUIREMENTS FOR AS A SPECIFIC EXCEPTION TO 2003 MUTCD SECTION 4K.01 REQUIREMENTS FOR THE FLASH RATE OF BEACONS, RRFBS SHALL USE A MUCH FASTER FLASH RATE. EACH OF THE TWO YELLOW INDICATIONS OF AN RRFB SHALL HAVE 70 TO 80 PERIODS OF FLASHING PER MINUTE AND SHALL HAVE ALTERNATING BUT APPROXIMATELY EQUAL PERIODS OF RAPID PULSING LIGHT EMISSIONS AND DARK OPERATION. DURING EACH OF ITS 70 TO 80 FLASHING PERIODS PER MINUTE, ONE OF THE YELLOW INDICATIONS SHALL EMIT TWO RAPID PULSES OF LIGHT AND THE OTHER YELLOW INDICATION SHALL EMIT THREE RAPID PULSES OF LIGHT. c. THE FLASH RATE OF EACH INDIVIDUAL YELLOW INDICATION, AS APPLIED OVER THE FLASH RATE OF EACH INDIVIDUAL YELLOW INDICATION, AS APPLIED OVER THE FULL ON-OFF SEQUENCE OF A FLASHING PERIOD OF THE INDICATION, SHALL NOT BE BETWEEN 5 AND 30 FLASHES PER SECOND, TO AVOID FREQUENCIES THAT MIGHT CAUSE SEIZURES. d. THE LIGHT INTENSITY OF THE YELLOW INDICATIONS SHALL MEET THE MINIMUM THE LIGHT INTENSITY OF THE YELLOW INDICATIONS SHALL MEET THE MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS OF SOCIETY OF AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERS (SAE) STANDARD J595 (DIRECTIONAL FLASHING OPTICAL WARNING DEVICES FOR AUTHORIZED EMERGENCY, MAINTENANCE, AND SERVICE VEHICLES) DATED JANUARY 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.	BEACON FLASHING REQUIREMENTSBEACON FLASHING REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
a. THE RRFB SHALL BE NORMALLY DARK, SHALL INITIATE OPERATION ONLY UPON THE RRFB SHALL BE NORMALLY DARK, SHALL INITIATE OPERATION ONLY UPON PEDESTRIAN ACTUATION, AND SHALL CEASE OPERATION AT A PREDETERMINED TIME AFTER THE PEDESTRIAN ACTUATION OR, WITH PASSIVE DETECTION, AFTER THE PEDESTRIAN CLEARS THE CROSSWALK. b. ALL RRFBS ASSOCIATED WITH A GIVEN CROSSWALK (INCLUDING THOSE WITH AN ALL RRFBS ASSOCIATED WITH A GIVEN CROSSWALK (INCLUDING THOSE WITH AN ADVANCE CROSSING SIGN, IF USED) SHALL, WHEN ACTIVATED, SIMULTANEOUSLY COMMENCE OPERATION OF THEIR ALTERNATING RAPID FLASHING INDICATIONS AND SHALL CEASE OPERATION SIMULTANEOUSLY. c. IF PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTONS (RATHER THAN PASSIVE DETECTION) ARE USED IF PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTONS (RATHER THAN PASSIVE DETECTION) ARE USED TO ACTUATE THE RRFBS, A PEDESTRIAN INSTRUCTION SIGN WITH THE LEGEND PUSH BUTTON TO TURN ON WARNING LIGHTS SHOULD BE MOUNTED ADJACENT TO OR INTEGRAL WITH EACH PEDESTRIAN PUSHBUTTON. d. THE DURATION OF A PREDETERMINED PERIOD OF OPERATION OF THE RRFBS THE DURATION OF A PREDETERMINED PERIOD OF OPERATION OF THE RRFBS FOLLOWING EACH ACTUATION SHOULD BE BASED ON THE MUTCD PROCEDURES FOR TIMING OF PEDESTRIAN CLEARANCE TIMES FOR PEDESTRIAN SIGNALS. e. A SMALL LIGHT DIRECTED AT AND VISIBLE TO PEDESTRIANS IN THE CROSSWALK A SMALL LIGHT DIRECTED AT AND VISIBLE TO PEDESTRIANS IN THE CROSSWALK MAY BE INSTALLED INTEGRAL TO THE RRFB OR PUSH BUTTON TO GIVE CONFIRMATION THAT THE RRFB IS IN OPERATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.	BEACON OPERATIONBEACON OPERATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.	EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED ABOVE, ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED ABOVE, ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE MUTCD APPLICABLE TO WARNING BEACONS SHALL APPLY TO RRFBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.	OTHEROTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE 1:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2 PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SYMBOL TRAFFIC SIGN MEASURES 30"X30" SIGNS ARE AN ESSENTIAL TOOL FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN  ARE AN ESSENTIAL TOOL FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN ARE AN ESSENTIAL TOOL FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN  AN ESSENTIAL TOOL FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN AN ESSENTIAL TOOL FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN  ESSENTIAL TOOL FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN ESSENTIAL TOOL FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN  TOOL FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN TOOL FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN  FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN  REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN  VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN  AND PEDESTRIAN AND PEDESTRIAN  PEDESTRIAN PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC. THESE HIGH QUALITY ALUMINUM SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING  THESE HIGH QUALITY ALUMINUM SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING THESE HIGH QUALITY ALUMINUM SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING  HIGH QUALITY ALUMINUM SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING HIGH QUALITY ALUMINUM SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING  QUALITY ALUMINUM SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING QUALITY ALUMINUM SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING  ALUMINUM SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING ALUMINUM SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING  SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING SIGNS HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING  HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING HAVE PREMIUM ENGINEERING  PREMIUM ENGINEERING PREMIUM ENGINEERING  ENGINEERING ENGINEERING GRADE REFLECTIVE SHEETING, MAKING THEM VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME  REFLECTIVE SHEETING, MAKING THEM VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME REFLECTIVE SHEETING, MAKING THEM VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME  SHEETING, MAKING THEM VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME SHEETING, MAKING THEM VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME  MAKING THEM VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME MAKING THEM VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME  THEM VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME THEM VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME  VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME  AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME  NIGHT AND IN EXTREME NIGHT AND IN EXTREME  AND IN EXTREME AND IN EXTREME  IN EXTREME IN EXTREME  EXTREME EXTREME WEATHER CONDITIONS. HIGH-QUALITY, THICK .080 GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL  CONDITIONS. HIGH-QUALITY, THICK .080 GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL CONDITIONS. HIGH-QUALITY, THICK .080 GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL  HIGH-QUALITY, THICK .080 GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL HIGH-QUALITY, THICK .080 GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL  THICK .080 GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL THICK .080 GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL  .080 GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL .080 GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL  GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL  ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL  PANELS. ALL PANELS. ALL  ALL ALL SIGNS MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL  MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL  THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL  REQUIREMENTS OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL REQUIREMENTS OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL  OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL  THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL  MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL  ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL  UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL  TRAFFIC CONTROL TRAFFIC CONTROL  CONTROL CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD).

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE 2:

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P ARROW WARNING TRAFFIC SIGN TRAFFIC SIGNS ARE AN ESSENTIAL TOOL FOR REGULATING VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC. THESE HIGH QUALITY ALUMINUM SIGNS ARE AVAILABLE WITH ENGINEER GRADE (EG), HIGH INTENSITY PRISMATIC (HIP) OR DIAMOND GRADE (DG) REFLECTIVE SHEETING, MAKING THEM VISIBLE AT NIGHT AND IN EXTREME WEATHER CONDITIONS. HIGH-QUALITY, THICK .080 GAUGE ALUMINUM PANELS. ALL SIGNS MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD).

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRASSPAVE2:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) REQUIRES THAT ALL PUBLIC PLAYGROUNDS AND BEACHES BE MADE ACCESSIBLE TO OVER 43 MILLION DISABLED AMERICANS. BEACHRINGS2, GRAVELPAVE2 AND GRASSPAVE2 MAKES IT EASY AND COST EFFECTIVE FOR YOU TO COMPLY WITH THE ADA. GRASSPAVE2 GRASS PAVER ALLOWS YOU TO PARK, DRIVE, WALK, RIDE, OR LOUNGE ON A BEAUTIFUL GRASS SURFACE. IT PERFORMS THE FUNCTIONS OF ASPHALT OR CONCRETE PAVEMENT, BUT WITH THE AESTHETICS OF A LAWN - ALL WHILE ENHANCING THE ENVIRONMENT.



6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

(5
0
' 
P
U
B
L
IC

  
R
IG

H
T
-O

F
-W

A
Y
)

H
A

R
D

I
N

G
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

2
'C

O
N
C
.V

A
L
L
E
Y
 G

U
T
T
E
R

3
3
' 
A
sp

ha
lt

  
P
a
ve

m
en

t

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

L
O
T
.

6

L
O
T
. 
1-
2

L
O
T
.

15
-2

0

8
8
5
1 
H
A
R
D
IN

G
 A

V
E
, 
S
U
R
F
S
ID

E

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
E
A
 9

,8
9
0
.0

0
 S

F
 

N
E
W

 B
U
IL

D
IN

G

L
O
T
 A

R
E
A
 1
7
,8

2
5
.0

0
 S

F
 

10
'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.

5'-0" U.E.

5'-0" U.E.

5'-0" U.E.

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-0

.2

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
33% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEP. YOKE CONNEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL PAD MOUNTED (FPL TRANSF.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING BUFFER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LENGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SYSTEM & TANK SEE D-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/PLANTER (IMPERVIOUS)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/PLANTER (IMPERVIOUS)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/PLANTER (IMPERVIOUS)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/PLANTER (IMPERVIOUS)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULANDSCAPING YARD LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN OPEN SPACE (PERVIOUS AREA) = LANDSCAPING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS AREA = LANDSCAPING PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREAR YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT YARD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/PERVIOUS          30%    930 SF    1,065.7 SF   34.37%

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS AREA                                 2,034.3 SF   65.63% TOTAL                          20 X 155    =    3,100.0 SF    100%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING PERVIOUS AREA  20%     310.0 SF       310.00 SF   20.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS AREA                      0 SF        1,240.00 SF   80.00% TOTAL                          10 X 155  =       1,550.00 SF    100%

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSPAVE2 AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING AND TERRACE AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS AREA = CONCRETE WALKWAY AND CONCRETE RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS AREA IN FRONT AND REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGREEN OPEN SPACE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/PERVIOUS          20%   3,565.0 SF   3,605.5 SF   20.22%

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOTAL LOT AREA 17,825.0 S.F.)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20 FEET.)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10 FEET.)  



6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

(5
0
' 
P
U
B
L
IC

  
R
IG

H
T
-O

F
-W

A
Y
)

H
A

R
D

I
N

G
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

2
'C

O
N
C
.V

A
L
L
E
Y
 G

U
T
T
E
R

3
3
' 
A
sp

ha
lt

  
P
a
ve

m
en

t

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

I D
E
W

A
L
K

L
O
T
.

6

L
O
T
. 
1-
2

L
O
T
.

15
-2

0

8
8
5
1 
H
A
R
D
IN

G
 A

V
E
, 
S
U
R
F
S
ID

E

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
E
A
 9

,8
9
0
.0

0
 S

F
 

N
E
W

 B
U
IL

D
IN

G

L
O
T
 A

R
E
A
 1
7
,8

2
5
.0

0
 S

F
 

10
'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.

5'-0" U.E.

5'-0" U.E.

5'-0" U.E.

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-0

.3

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELED WALKWAY W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE  /TURF 2 /TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELED WALKWAY W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE  /TURF 2 /TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY 5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE /TURF BLOCK (TYP) 2/TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED 8"  WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P OVERHEAD SERVICE TO TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY  5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE /TURF 2/TURF BLOCK (TYP)(MAX 2% (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 6" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2"  DOMESTIC WATERLINE, W/ WATER METER & BACK FLOW  PREVENTER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2"  SPRINKLER LINE,W/ WATER METER & BACK FLOW  PREVENTER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 1 1/2"  IRRIGATIONLINE,W/ WATER METER & BACK FLOW  PREVENTER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE UNDERGROUND  ELECTRICAL SERVICE (SIZE T.B.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
33% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEP. YOKE CONNEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL PAD MOUNTED (FPL TRANSF.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING BUFFER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LENGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SYSTEM & TANK SEE D-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/PLANTER (IMPERVIOUS)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/PLANTER (IMPERVIOUS)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/PLANTER (IMPERVIOUS)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/PLANTER (IMPERVIOUS)  



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

  
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-1

.0

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARBAGE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND PARKING FL. PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKEY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA SIGN: "STOP"-R1-1-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA SIGN: "EXIT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SYSTEM & TANK SEE D-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL SIGNS MUST BE 7FT HIGH CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SIGNS MUST BE PER MUTCD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA SIGN: ACCESSIBILITY SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD PARKING VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL TEXTURED WHITE PAINTED STUCCO   

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW WALL   

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP TRANSITION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12X25' TEMPORARY SERVICE BAY & DELIVERY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD DOOR PROJECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE ON ACC. AISLE (ADA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD PARKING  VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW WALL   

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD PARKING  VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD PARKING VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF  BUILDING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF  BUILDING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF  BUILDING ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



A
P
T
 #

 1
(8

15
.0

 S
F
, 
1 
be

dr
oo

m
)

A
P
T
 #

 2
(8

3
5
.0

 S
F
, 
1 
be

dr
oo

m
)

A
P
T
 #

 3
(8

2
8
.0

 S
F
, 
1 
be

dr
oo

m
)

A
P
T
 #

 4
(8

3
5
.0

 S
F
, 
1 
be

dr
oo

m
)

A
P
T
 #

 5
(8

15
.0

 S
F
, 
1 
be

dr
oo

m
)

A
P
T
 #

 6
(9

7
9
.0

 S
F
, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

A
P
T
 #

 7
(1
,1
3
3
.0

 S
F
, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

A
P
T
 #

 9
(9

7
9
.0

 S
F
, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

1,
5
3
8
.0

(C
O
M
M
O
N
 A

R
E
A
)

4
,1
2
8
.0

 S
F
. 
 (
5
 a

pt
s 

, 
1 
be

dr
oo

m
)

4
,2

2
4
.0

 S
F
. 
 (
4
 a

pt
s 

, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

1,
5
3
8
.0

 S
F
. 
 (
C
O
M
M
O
N
 A

R
E
A
)

T
O
T
A
L
 A

R
E
A
 =

 9
,8

9
0
.0

 S
F
.

A
P
T
 #

 8
(1
,1
3
3
.0

 S
F
, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

  
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-1

.1

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER ROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE  PARKING  VENT AT  GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE  PARKING  VENT AT  GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT  DESK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE  PARKING  VENT AT  GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE +8.42' NGVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY  ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY  ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH  WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH  WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY  ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER ROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIX/CASM  WINDOW FOR EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIX/CASM  WINDOW FOR EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UAPT AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT#    SF     1 BEDRM    2 BEDRM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1      815.0      

AutoCAD SHX Text
2   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3      

AutoCAD SHX Text
5      815.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6      

AutoCAD SHX Text
7     

AutoCAD SHX Text
4      835.0     

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. AREA REQ. : - 1 BED. = 800.00 SF 1 BED. = 800.00 SF - 2 BED. = 950.00 SF2 BED. = 950.00 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
 835.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
828.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
979.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,133.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
8     

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,133.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
979.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,352.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



A
P
T
 #

 1
2

(8
3
5
.0

 S
F
, 
1 
be

dr
oo

m
)

1,
10

7
.0

(C
O
M
M
O
N
 A

R
E
A
)

A
P
T
 #

 1
1

(8
2
7
 S

F
, 
1 
be

dr
oo

m
)

A
P
T
 #

 1
3

(8
2
7
 S

F
, 
1 
be

dr
oo

m
)

A
P
T
 #

 1
0

(9
5
9
.0

 S
F
, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

A
P
T
 #

 1
4

(9
5
9
.0

 S
F
, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

A
P
T
 #

 1
6

(1
,0

8
9
.0

 S
F
, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

A
P
T
 #

 1
7

(1
,0

8
9
.0

 S
F
, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

A
P
T
 #

 1
5

(1
,0

2
0
.0

 S
F
, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

A
P
T
 #

 1
8

(1
,0

2
0
.0

 S
F
, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

2
,4

8
9
.0

 S
F
. 
 (
3
 a

pt
s 

, 
1 
be

dr
oo

m
)

6
,1
3
6
.0

 S
F
. 
 (
6
 a

pt
s 

, 
2
 b

ed
ro

om
s)

1,
10

7
.0

 S
F
. 
 (
C
O
M
M
O
N
 A

R
E
A
)

T
O
T
A
L
 A

R
E
A
 =

 9
,7

3
2
.0

 S
F
.

1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

   
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-1

.2

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARB. ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D (U.C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH  WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH  WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UAPT AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APT#    SF     1 BEDRM    2 BEDRM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. AREA REQ. : - 1 BED. = 800.00 SF 1 BED. = 800.00 SF - 2 BED. = 950.00 SF2 BED. = 950.00 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
827.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
835.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,020.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,089.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,089.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,020.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
959.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
827.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
959.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,625.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

  
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-1

.3

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT AREA 290 SQF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR SHAFT (3FT HIGH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DET. SCREENING HIGH ON SHEET A-1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARBAGE CHUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DET. A-1.4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT. (3FT. HIGH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4.5' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4.5' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. PARAPET WITH WOOD/TILE VENNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. PARAPET WITH LIVE-GREEN PLANTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF BUILDING BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ROOF AREA 9,890 SF. (10% = 989 SF.) ROOF EQUIPMENT= 290 SF ELEVATOR SHAFT= 95 SF PARAPET=        219.5 SF ___________________ TOTAL ABOVE      604.5 SF (6.11%   10%)     604.5 SF (6.11%   10%)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X2 ALUM. POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERF. MTL. PNL. (40% PERF.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-CAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC EQUIPMENT SCREEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE : SUBMIT S & S SHOP DRAWING UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.U. BEYOND



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-2

.1

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33141
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" (9.00' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SECOND FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-2 " (5.79' NGVD)12" (5.79' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE  VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO(BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4.5' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO(BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" (9.00' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SECOND FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-2 " (5.79' NGVD)12" (5.79' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER WALL "ANGLED" BACK FOR VISIBILITY TRIANGLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WHITE STUCCO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WHITE STUCCO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WHITE STUCCO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WHITE STUCCO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-4.5 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. PARAPET WITH WOOD/TILE VENNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WOOD/TILE VENNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVACY PNL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVACY PNL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-4.5 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. PARAPET WITH WOOD/TILE VENNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WOOD/TILE VENNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE EXAMPLE



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-2

.2

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" (9.00' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SECOND FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-2 " (5.79' NGVD)12" (5.79' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE  VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO(BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4.5' PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO(BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" (9.00' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SECOND FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-2 " (5.79' NGVD)12" (5.79' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION (REAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVACY PNL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVACY PNL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD/TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

   
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

A
-3

.1

S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" (9.00' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-2 " (5.79' NGVD)12" (5.79' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CHASE PARKING VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CHASE PARKING VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARBAGE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-10'-10" (-1.83' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-12'-10" (-3.83' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SECOND FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH CHUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH CHUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FENCE BEYOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FENCE BEYOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARBAGE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. RAILING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR SHAFT (3FT HIGH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL APROX. 10" ABOVE VENT PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL APROX. 10" ABOVE VENT PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" (9.00' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-2 " (5.79' NGVD)12" (5.79' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CMU WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FENCE BEYOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FENCE BEYOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY 5% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY 5% MAX. MAX. 2% CROSS-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-10'-10" (-1.83' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-12'-10" (-3.83' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF 2ND FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. RAILING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT DESK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM.  RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM # 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" (9.00' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SECOND FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-2 " (5.79' NGVD)12" (5.79' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CHASE PARKING VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CHASE PARKING VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FENCE BEYOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FENCE BEYOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-10'-10" (-1.83' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-12'-10" (-3.83' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING/DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. RAILING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TILE VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL APROX. 10" ABOVE VENT PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL APROX. 10" ABOVE VENT PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" (9.00' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-2 " (5.79' NGVD)12" (5.79' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-10'-10" (-1.83' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF 2ND FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO (BEYOND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FENCE 4' HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVACY PNL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM.  RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT. PARAPET WITH WHITE STUCCO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. FENCE 6'-0" HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" (9.00' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3'-2 " (5.79' NGVD)12" (5.79' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-10'-10" (-1.83' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF 2ND FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXTURED  CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO REVEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINER  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONCRETE  SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 22%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 3 RAMP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" (9.00' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FL. ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING FL. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-10'-10" (-1.83' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
     (5.23' NGVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY GARAGE  ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CONC. RAMP



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

D
-1S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 69



1385 Coral Way, Suite 404         Miami, Florida 33145          Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D ARCHITECT, Inc
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a

te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

A
A

-2
6

0
0

1
5

6
0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. # 0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

0
8

.1
7

.2
0

 1
 S

T
.IS

S
U

E

D
-2S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APTS.

PAGE 70



6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

(5
0
' 
P
U
B
L
IC

  
R
IG

H
T
-O

F
-W

A
Y
)

H
A

R
D

I
N

G
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

2
'C

O
N
C
.V

A
L
L
E
Y
 G

U
T
T
E
R

3
3
' 
A
sp

ha
lt

  
P
a
ve

m
en

t

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

L
O
T
.

6

L
O
T
. 
1-
2

L
O
T
.

15
-2

0

8
8
5
1 
H
A
R
D
IN

G
 A

V
E
, 
S
U
R
F
S
ID

E

N
E
W

 B
U
IL

D
IN

G

10
'-
0
" 
U
.E

.

10
'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.

10
'-
0
" 
U
.E

. O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

5'-0" U.E.5'-0" U.E.5'-0" U.E.

L
O
T
 A

R
E
A
 1
7
,8

2
5
 S

F
 

L
O
T
 A

R
E
A
 1
7
,8

2
5
 S

F
 

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
O
T
P
R
IN

T
 9

,8
9
0
 S

F
 

L
O
T
 A

R
E
A
 1
7
,8

2
5
 S

F
 

  
  

1
2

.3
0

.1
4

  
1

S
T
.IS

S
U

E

IR
-1

.0

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33141
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APARTMENTS

1385 Coral Way, Suite 201-B         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

JCD ARCHITECT, Inc.
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

L
A

-6
6

6
6

8
6

9

JUAN C. DAVID R.A. #0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

PAGE 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ZONE SUMMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A - CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 - EST. WATER USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" - VALVE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED NOZZLE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT AND ADJUST ON SITE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSURE PROPER COVERAGE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICATION RATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2-34 GPM (1 1/2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF CONNECTION TO A 1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY WATER METER AND BACKFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVENTER. A GATE VALVE TO LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY LOCATION OF UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE INSTALLATION OF PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO AVOID ANY CONFLICTS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMAGED TO EXISTING LINES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTO. CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN SENSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE SHALL BE INSTALLED AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1-40 GPM (1 1/2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8V

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10TQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10T

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
LCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
LCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
LCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE SUB-CONSULTANT:



N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
,
 
F

O
R

 
T

R
A

N
S

I
T

I
O

N
 
T

O
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
L

A
T

E
R

A
L

 
L

I
N

E
 
D

E
P

T
H

.

U
S

E
 
4

5
 
E

L
L

S
 
I
M

M
E

D
I
A

T
E

L
Y

 
O

U
T

S
I
D

E
 
O

F
 
V

A
L

V
E

 
B

O
X

,
 
A

S

4
"
 
x
 
2

-
1

/
4

"
 
x
 
8

"
 
S

O
L

I
D

R
E

M
O

T
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
V

A
L

V
E

B
R

I
C

K
 
A

T
 
E

A
C

H
 
C

O
R

N
E

R

W
I
R

E
S

 
(
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
2

4
"
 
O

F

W
I
R

E
 
I
N

 
A

 
C

O
I
L

,
 
E

A
.
)

N
O

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
L

E
G

E
N

D
)

M
A

I
N

L
I
N

E
 
(
C

O
V

E
R

 
A

S

N
O

T
E

:

S
O

L
E

N
O

I
D

 
A

C
T

U
A

T
E

D

F
I
N

I
S

H
 
G

R
A

D
E

C
O

M
M

O
N

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

W
I
T

H
 
C

O
V

E
R

 
M

A
R

K
E

D

P
L

A
S

T
I
C

 
V

A
L

V
E

 
B

O
X

4
"
 
M

A
X

.

C
O

V
E

R
 
A

R
E

A
S

2
"
 
I
N

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

1
/
2

"
 
I
N

 
T

U
R

F
 
A

N
D

"
I
R

R
I
G

A
T

I
O

N
"

L
A

T
E

R
A

L
 
L

I
N

E
 
(
C

O
V

E
R

A
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

 
I
N

 
L

E
G

E
N

D
)

2
4

"
 
O

F
 
W

I
R

E
 
I
N

 
A

 
C

O
I
L

)

C
O

M
M

O
N

 
W

I
R

E
 
(
P

R
O

V
I
D

E

I
N

 
2

"
 
P

V
C

 
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

.

S
C

H
 
8

0
 
P

V
C

 
N

I
P

P
L

E

M
A

I
N

L
I
N

E
 
(
C

O
V

E
R

 
A

S

N
O

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
L

E
G

E
N

D

E
P

O
X

Y
 
F

I
L

L
E

D
 

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
O

R
S

S
E

T
 
B

Y
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L
L
E

R

M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

.

5
/
8
"
 
D

I
A

M
E

T
E

R

C
O

P
P

E
R

 
C

L
A

D
 
R

O
D

.

R
E

S
I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
T

O
 
E

A
R

T
H

 

S
H

A
L
L
 
B

E
 
W

I
T

H
I
N

 
L
I
M

I
T

S

C
O

V
E

R

1
 
C

U
.
 
F

T
.
 
P

E
A

 
G

R
A

V
E

L

(
4
"
 
L
A

Y
E

R
 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

)

    
  

1
2

.3
0

.1
4

  
1

S
T
.IS

S
U

E

IR
-1

.1

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33141
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APARTMENTS

1385 Coral Way, Suite 201-B         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

JCD ARCHITECT, Inc.
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

L
A

-6
6

6
6

8
6

9

JUAN C. DAVID R.A. #0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

PAGE 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINBIRD MODULAR AUTO. CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINBIRD RAIN SENSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPAIGE UF WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SCH 40 GALVANIZED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 %%uSCH 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
    LATERALS (3/4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SLEEVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WIRE CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PVC FITTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RSD-BEx

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESP-4M

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERALS (1" AND LARGER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSDR 26, CLASS 160 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ABOVE QUANTITIES ARE FOR COMPARISON ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USYMBOL    MODEL NO.            DESCRIPTION                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12 AWG VALVE COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
#14 AWG VALVE CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA   VALVE   SPRINKLER   VALVE   WATER      RUN       WEEKLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNO.             TYPE       SIZE    DEMAND    *TIME       USAGE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uZONE SUMMARY CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2040

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN/WK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN/WK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL/WK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL/WK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uREMOTE CONTROL VALVE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 , 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 , 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 , 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 , 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 , 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 , 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 , 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION #

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 , 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 , 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 , 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE COLOR CODING CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSPRINKLER LOCATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK OR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWING RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLV. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB MASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"or8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URAIN SENSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANISM (U.L. LISTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERPROOF SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTALLY SEALED & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALOX THERMOPLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE FROM U.V. STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINI-CLIK HOUSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANISM (U.L. LISTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERPROOF SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTALLY SEALED & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALOX THERMOPLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE FROM U.V. STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINI-CLIK HOUSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGROUNDING ROD INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE VENTILATION HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINFALL IN QUANTITIES OF 1/8" TO 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLICK STOP SETTINGS - MEASURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE VENTILATION HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM MOUNTING BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM MOUNTING BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLICK STOP SETTINGS-

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTRENCHING DETAIL     

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE TRAFFIC AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH: 18" (2 1/2" & SMALLER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" (3" & 4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" (6" & LARGER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" (4" & LARGER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" (2 1/2" & 3")

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH: 12" (2" & SMALLER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-VEHICLE TRAFFIC AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC MAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTRENCHING DETAIL        

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPIPE SLEEVE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN BEDDING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MATCH ORIGINAL CONDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTORE DAMAGED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED ROAD ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN CARRIER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO PIPE SIZES LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 40 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uIRRIGATION NOTES & SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER DEMAND / ZONE               

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SOURCE                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" CITY WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACT DRAWINGS, AND CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION DESIGN BASED ON LANDSCAPE PLAN DATED DECEMBER 2016.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS CONCEPTUAL IRRIGATION PLAN SHALL BE USED AS A GENERAL GUIDE ONLY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL IRRIGATION TO MATCH ON SITE CONDITIONS AND TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERCOME THE INHERENT INACCURACIES THAT RESULT WHEN DESIGNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM BASE PLANS SCALED AT 1/8" = 1'-0".

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS IRRIGATION HAS BEEN DESIGNED AS A TYPICAL BLOCK VALVE TYPE USING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINBIRD SPRINKLERS AND CONTROL SYSTEM. A RAIN SENSOR SHALL BE INCLUDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CONSERVE WATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO STUDY THE PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION AND TO VISIT THE SITE TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ENSURE PROPER OPERATION, METER SIZE, PRESSURE REQUIRED, VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZES, ZONE CAPACITIES, SPRINKLER SPACING, PIPE AND WIRE SIZES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION NOTES AND DETAILS, AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE FOLLOWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE ROUTING IS SCHEMATIC ONLY AND SHALL BE ADJUSTED FOR ON SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES AND PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE ROUTED UNDER HARDSCAPED AREAS  SHALL BE SLEEVED IN SCH 40 PVC.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH SLEEVE SHALL: (1) BE BURIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 18", (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE TWO PIPE SIZES LARGER THAN CARRIER PIPE, AND (3) EXTEND 3' BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDSCAPED AREA. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE SIZE, DEPTH, AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INSTALLED ABOVE GRADE SHALL BE SH 40 GALVANIZED STEEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OTHER PIPING SHALL BE TYPE 1120 PVC. THE MAIN LINE SHALL BE SCH 40.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERALS AND SUPPLY AND DISCHARGE HEADERS SIZED 1" AND LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE SDR 26, CLASS 160. LATERALS AND SUPPLY AND DISCHARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADERS SIZED 3/4" SHALL BE SDR 21, CLASS 200.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZED TO LIMIT FLOW VELOCITIES TO 5 FEET/SECOND AND TO LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRICTION LOSS IN THE PIPING NETWORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT SUFFICIENT DEPTH BELOW GROUND TO PROTECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT FROM HAZARD SUCH AS VEHICULAR TRAFFIC OR ROUTINE OCCURRENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHICH OCCUR IN THE NORMAL USE AND MAINTENANCE OF THE PROPERTY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTHS OF COVER SHALL MEET OR EXCEED SCS CODE 430-DD. REFER TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE APPLICABLE DETAIL FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL SHALL BE OF SUITABLE MATERIAL, FREE OF ROCKS, STONES, AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER DEBRIS THAT WOULD DAMAGE IRRIGATION SYSTEM COMPONENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSPRINKLERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER LOCATIONS ARE SCHEMATIC ONLY AND SHALL BE ADJUSTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR LANDSCAPING, SITE LIGHTING, PREVAILING WIND, MOUNDING, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ENSURE PROPER COVERAGE WITH MINIMAL UNDESIRABLE OVERTHROW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRAY HEADS SHALL BE TORO 570 SERIES. SIX INCH POP-UP TYPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN AREAS LANDSCAPED WITH SOD AND MULCH, TWELVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCH POP-UP TYPE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN AREAS LANDSCAPED WITH GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER AND LOW SHRUBS, AND SHRUB HEADS AND BUBBLERS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED IN AREAS LANDSCAPED WITH TALL SHRUBS AND PALMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-UP TYPE SHALL BE INSTALLED ON FLEXIBLE SWING JOINTS CONSISTING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICK WALLED POLY PIPE AND 1/2" INSERT ELBOWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB TYPE AND BUBBLERS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON 1/2" SCH 40 PVC RISERS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB HEADS SHALL BE INSTALLED A STANDARD HEIGHT OF 6" ABOVE PLANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN PLANTS TO BE CONCEALED FROM VIEW.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUBBLERS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE BASE OF TALL SHRUBS FOR LOW LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERING.  RISERS SHALL BE PAINTED FLAT BLACK TO BE LESS VISIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH SPRAY HEAD SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH PRECISION SERIES NOZZLES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTMENT FEATURES OF SPRINKLERS SPECIFIED SHALL BE UTILIZED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSURE PROPER COVERAGE WITH MINIMAL UNDESIRABLE OVERTHROW.  LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE, FLAT SPRAY, AND ADJUSTABLE ARC NOZZLES SHALL BE USED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMIZE OVERTHROW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLERS LOCATED ADJACENT TO HARDSCAPED AREAS SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWAY FROM HARDSCAPED AREAS TO MINIMIZE OVERTHROW AND THE CHANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF DAMAGE BY VEHICLES, PEDESTRIANS, AND LAWN MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSONNEL.  AS A  GENERAL RULE, 6" POP-UP SPRAY HEADS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED IN 4", SHRUB HEADS AND 12" POP-UP SPRAY HEADS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED IN 12".

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCONTROL SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RAINBIRD ESP MODULAR SERIES ELECTRIC CONTROL SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE 4 STATION CONTROLLER SHALL ACTIVATE 2 IN-LINE VALVES. ONE VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE CONTROLLED PER STATION EXCEPT AS NOTED. A RAIN SENSOR SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE INSTALLED TO CONSERVE WATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLLER SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  PROPER GROUNDING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLLER LOCATION SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 120 VAC ELECTRIC SOURCE IS REQUIRED PER LOCATION.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL LINES FROM AUTOMATIC CONTROLLER TO IN-LINE AUTOMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVES SHALL BE #14 AWG UNDERGROUND FEED TYPE WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE: (1) INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES, (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF 15", (4) COLOR CODED TO FACILITATE TROUBLESHOOTING, AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) SPLICED MOSTLY AT VALVE LOCATIONS.  SPLICES SHALL BE MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOF USING APPROVED METHODS.  SPARE WIRES SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTED FROM THE CONTROLLER IN ALL DIRECTIONS TO THE FARTHEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVES CONTROLLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN INDIVIDUAL CONTROL WIRE SHALL BE ROUTED TO EACH VALVE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVES WHICH OPERATE SIMULTANEOUSLY SHALL BE TEED TOGETHER AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTROLLER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOMATIC VALVE LOCATIONS ARE SCHEMATIC ONLY AND SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTED FOR ON SITE CONDITIONS.  EACH VALVE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A VALVE BOX.  A MINIMUM OF ONE CUBIC FOOT OF GRAVEL SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED PER BOX TO PROMOTE DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTIMING AND PRECIPITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMING OF EACH STATION SHALL BE SET IN THE FIELD TO MATCH LOCAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS.  REFER TO ZONE SUMMARY CHART FOR RECOMMENDED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN TIMES TO APPLY 1.5 INCHES/WEEK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPR PLUS NOZZLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIZE PER PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRAY SPRINKLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: INSTALL SPRINKLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBED MALE ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUNNY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-UP SPRAY ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOLY PIPE SWING JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRES TO REMOTE CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYBRID CONTROLLER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5-INCH PVC SCH 40 CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-INCH PVC SCH 40 CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TO POWER SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
  AND FITTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OUTDOOR WALL MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWALL MOUNT CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
LCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-6P-15LCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSDR 21, CLASS 200 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL/WK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,440

AutoCAD SHX Text
 * TO APPLY 1.5 IN/WK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO HARDSCAPED AREAS, PATIOS AND ONTO BUILDINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED IN WIRE CONDUIT THROUGHOUT, (3) BURIED TO A MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC MAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING SLEEVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WATER SOURCE SHALL BE A 1 1/2" CITY WATER METER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE METHOD OF INSTALLATION FOR EACH SPRAY SPRINKLER SHALL BE APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1 1/2" CITY WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINBIRD 1 1/2" SOLENOID VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
150-PESB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-6P-15RCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-6P-30SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-6P-8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-12P-8Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-6P-8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-12P-15RCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-12P-15LCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-12P-8H

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN/WK

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDES TWO GATE VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTION UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND TWO GALV. NIPPLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/30 MESH MONEL SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/HOSE BIB FOR FLUSHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC ELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HIGHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN HIGHEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 12" HIGHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD AND MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC MAIN (24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 40 GALV WYE STRAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED IN LEGEND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC MAIN (COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPVB BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A BACKFLOW PREVENTER SHALL BE INSTALLED TO MEET LOCAL CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS FOR CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. STREAM BUBBLERS (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570S-SB-90

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-6P-10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-6P-10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-12P-30SST

AutoCAD SHX Text
10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-12P-10Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-12P-10H

AutoCAD SHX Text
5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-12P-5Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. SPRAY (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570Z-6P-8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORO-PRECISION ADJ. STREAM BUBBLERS (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
570-SB-2-180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE SUB-CONSULTANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION NOTES AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: AS SHOWN



6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

(5
0
' 
P
U
B
L
IC

  
R
IG

H
T
-O

F
-W

A
Y
)

H
A

R
D

I
N

G
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

2
'C

O
N
C
.V

A
L
L
E
Y
 G

U
T
T
E
R

3
3
' 
A
sp

ha
lt

  
P
a
ve

m
en

t

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

L
O
T
.

6

L
O
T
. 
1-
2

L
O
T
.

15
-2

0

8
8
5
1 
H
A
R
D
IN

G
 A

V
E
, 
S
U
R
F
S
ID

E

N
E
W

 B
U
IL

D
IN

G

10
'-
0
" 
U
.E

.

10
'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.

10
'-
0
" 
U
.E

. O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

O
E

5'-0" U.E.5'-0" U.E.5'-0" U.E.

L
O
T
 A

R
E
A
 1
7
,8

2
5
 S

F
 

L
O
T
 A

R
E
A
 1
7
,8

2
5
 S

F
 

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
O
T
P
R
IN

T
 9

,8
9
0
 S

F
 

L
O
T
 A

R
E
A
 1
7
,8

2
5
 S

F
 

1385 Coral Way, Suite 201-B         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

JCD ARCHITECT, Inc.
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

L
A

#
6

6
6

6
8

6
9

JUAN C. DAVID R.A. #0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

    
  

1
2

.3
0

.1
4

  
1

S
T
.IS

S
U

E

L
-1

.0

A
S

 S
H

O
W

NSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33141
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APARTMENTS

PAGE 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. HIGH  ALUM. DOOR  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. HIGH ALUM. FENCE & 36" GATE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. HIGH ALUM. FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED AGGREGATE RAMP PAINTED CONCRETE CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. ALUM FENCE ABOVE CMU WALL TEXTURED PAINTED STUCCO 24" HIGH GRADE ELEV. VARIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. HIGH  ALUM.FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.08' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.25' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.05' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.13' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY MAX. 5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEP. YOKE CONNEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT.HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELED WALKWAY 5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE  /TURF 2 /TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM. FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF BLOCK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU WALL TEXTURED PAINTED STUCCO 24" HIGH GRADE ELEV. VARIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO DRAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY  5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE /TURF 2/TURF BLOCK (TYP)(MAX 2% (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. HIGH ALUM.  FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY 5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE /TURF 2/TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELED WALKWAY W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE  /TURF 2 /TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELED WALKWAY W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE  /TURF 2 /TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY 5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE /TURF BLOCK (TYP) 2/TURF BLOCK (TYP) (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.60' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED 8" W.M

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P OVERHEAD SERVICE TO TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ELECTRICAL U.P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER SERV. & IRRIGATION MTR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER & IRRIGATION BACK FLOW PREVENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL PAD MOUNTED (FPL TRANSF.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SERVICE (U.G)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY  5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISIBILITY TRIANGLE NO HEDGES,  SHRUBS OR PLANTER IN THIS AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2FT. PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2FT. PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2FT. PROJ. OF BALCONY ABOVE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE PARKING  VENT AT GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE PARKING  VENT AT GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE PARKING  VENT AT GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE PARKING  VENT AT GROUND LVL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED WALKWAY  5% MAX. W/ADA COMPLAINT GRASSPAVE /TURF 2/TURF BLOCK (TYP)(MAX 2% (MAX 2% CROSS-SLOPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LENGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+7.50' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SYSTEM & TANK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
COS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PES

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
COE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
COS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIANGLE OF VISIILITY (NO PLANTING OR OBSTRUCTION IN THIS AREA BETWEEN THE HEIGHT OF 30". AND 8' HT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
COE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
CGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARG

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHI

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHI

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
THR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
THR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSN

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARG

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: WATER LINES TO BE WRAPPED WITH ROOT  CONTROL FABRIC (BIOBARRIER OR APPROVED EQUAL). FOR LOCATION OF PIPE REFER TO SHEET D-1. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEO

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOTAL FOR 4 PLANTERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOTAL FOR 2 PLANTERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYL1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE SUB-CONSULTANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL DESCRIPTION: : Wall at Front: Textured painted stucco aprox. 24" high grade elevation varies. Aluminum railing on top.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SHEET L1.1 FOR PLANTING BUFFER SECTION A-A'



1385 Coral Way, Suite 201-B         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

JCD ARCHITECT, Inc.
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

L
A

-6
6

6
6

8
6

9

JUAN C. DAVID R.A. #0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

1
2
0

1
6
"
 
m

i
n
.

30" min.

    
  

1
2

.3
0

.1
4

  
1

S
T
.IS

S
U

E

L
-1

.1

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33141
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

SURFSIDE APARTMENTS

PAGE 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE SUB-CONSULTANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE DETAILS & NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN VIEW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB/GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEST FACE OF SHRUB/ GROUNDCOVER TO FACE FRONT OF PLANTING BED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PLANT LIST FOR SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 12" DEAD ZONE AT BED EDGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   TOP OF SHRUB ROOTBALLS TO BE  PLANTED 1" - 2" HIGH WITH SOIL MOUNDING UP TO THE TOP OF ROOTBALL.  2.   3" MINIMUM OF MULCH. 3.   FINISHED GRADE  4.   PREPARED PLANTING SOIL 5.   SCARIFY ROOTBALL SIDES AND BOTTOM. 6. HOLE TO BE 2X ROOTBALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
120%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
120%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
120%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE PERCOLATION OF ALL PLANTING PITS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   5 LAYERS OF BURLAP TO PROTECT  TRUNK  2.   TWO STEEL BANDS TO SECURE BATTONS 3. FIVE 2" X 4" X 18" WOOD BATTONS  3.   3-2" X  8' LODGE POLES. NAIL (DRILL AND NAIL IF NECESSARY) TO BATTONS 2" X 4" STAKES. FLAG AT MIDPOINT AND AT BASE. (WITH ORANGE  FLAGGING)  4.   3" MINIMUM OF MULCH. 5.   SOIL BERM TO HOLD WATER.  6.   FINISHED GRADE  7.   TOP OF ROOTBALL MIN. 1" ABOVE  FINISHED GRADE  8.   2" x 4" x 3' (MIN), P.T. WOOD      STAKES BURIED 3" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.  9.   PREPARED PLANTING SOIL 10.  ROOTBALLS GREATER THAN  24" DIAMETER SHALL BE PLACED ON MOUND OF UNDISTURBED SOIL TO PREVENT SETTLING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
120%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
120%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
120%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE   PERCOLATION OF ALL PLANTING   PITS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   3/4" ARBORTIE BY DEEPROOT  OR APPROVED EQUAL, (NOTE  FOR MULTI-TRUCK TREES, GUY TO STRONGEST TRUNK AT CENTER).  2.   THREE 2" X 8' LODGE POLES SPACE EVENLY AROUND TREE.  3.   3" MINIMUM OF MULCH.  4.   SOIL BERM TO HOLD WATER.  5.   FINISHED GRADE.  6.   TOP OF ROOTBALL MIN. 1"ABOVE FINISHED GRADE  7.   ROOTBALLS GREATER THAN 24" DIAMETER SHALL BE PLACED        ON MOUND OF UNDISTURBED SOIL TO PREVENT SETTLING ROOTBALLS SMALLER THAN 24" IN DIA. MAY  SIT ON COMPACTED EARTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALM PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  TIE FRONDS WITH BURLAP STRIP FRO PROTECTION OF BUD.   2.  WRAP TRUNK WITH 5 LAYERS OF BURLAP.  WRAP CLEAT BAND AROUND 2X4X12" LUMBER. NAIL BRACES TO LUMBER. 3.  APPLY 3" OF MULCH. 4.  DO NOT MULCH ON TOP OF ROOTBALL. 5.  FORM 6" HIGH SOIL DAM RING AROUND TREE TO CREATE WATERING BASIN. 6.  2X4 WOOD BRACES, LENGTH VARIES. 7.  FINISH GRADE. 8.  PROVIDE FLUORESCENT TAPE WARNING FLAGS AT 2' O.C. ON ALL STAKES, AS SHOWN. 9.  BACKFILL WITH TILED AND LOOSENED SOIL FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIAL FOR PLANT GROWTH.  WATER AND TAMP TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS. 10.  2X4 WOOD STAKE. NAIL BRACE TO STAKE. 11.  SET ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED SOIL. 12.  UNDERSTURBED EXISTING SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 clear trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clear trunk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minimum 3 x rootball dia. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD ADJACENT TO CONCRETE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

(5
0
' 
P
U
B
L
IC

  
R
IG

H
T
-O

F
-W

A
Y
)

H
A

R
D

I
N

G
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

2
'C

O
N
C
.V

A
L
L
E
Y
 G

U
T
T
E
R

3
3
' 
A
sp

ha
lt

  
P
a
ve

m
en

t

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

6
' 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 S

ID
E
W

A
L
K

L
O
T
.

6

L
O
T
. 
1-
2

L
O
T
.

15
-2

0

8
8
5
1 
H
A
R
D
IN

G
 A

V
E
, 
S
U
R
F
S
ID

E

B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
O
T
P
R
IN

T
 9

,8
9
0
 S

F
 

N
E
W

 B
U
IL

D
IN

G

L
O
T
 A

R
E
A
 1
7
,8

2
5
 S

F
 

10
'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.
10

'-
0
" 
U
.E

.

5'-0" U.E.5'-0" U.E.5'-0" U.E.

    
  

1
2

.3
0

.1
4

  
1

S
T
.IS

S
U

E

T
D

-1
.0

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33141
8851 HARDING AVE.
8851 HARDING LLC

HARDING APARTMENTS

1385 Coral Way, Suite 201-B         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

JCD ARCHITECT, Inc.
Design  &  Development 

ARCHITECT, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a

l

S
c
a

le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
e
vi

si
o

n
s

L
A

#
6

6
6

6
8

6
9

JUAN C. DAVID R.A. #0015344

LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

PAGE 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00' NGVD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE DISPOSITION PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE SUB-CONSULTANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. SPECIMEN PALMS (18" DBH OR MORE) ARE IN FAIR TO POOR CONDITION.  DUE TO THEIR   LOCATION, THEY ARE TO BE REMOVED.  MITIGATION WILL BE PROVIDED.



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
Date  February 15, 2021 
RE: 624 92nd Street – Garage Conversion and Renovations 

Background:  This application is a request to convert an existing garage to a master bedroom, walk-in 
closet, master bathroom and utility room. The garage conversion will add 400 square feet (SF) of livable 
area and will be raised to match the existing residence finished floor elevation of 6.76 feet NGVD.  The 
Applicant is proposing interior renovations relocating an existing powder room and creating a music 
room in a portion of the existing dining area. The corner lot is zoned H30B totaling 6,160 SF.  While the 
Town Code identifies the front yard to be on Dickens Avenue, the front door to the house is off 92nd 
Street where an existing circular drive provides access to the garage.  An existing hedge exists in the 
vicinity of the property line from the west driveway connection on 92nd Street to the southwest corner 
of the property on Dickens Avenue.  A composite deck is proposed on the west side of the converted 
garage in the primary front of the corner lot.   The deck extends 7 feet into the primary front area 
totaling 127 SF.  A landscape screened cooling unit box is proposed on the north side of the deck 
adjacent to the garage wall. 

An overhead angled aerial view facing south from the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser (MDCPA) 
is provided on the following page with a Google Street View looking south from the corner on page 3.  In 
addition to this Memorandum, a package of photos, renovation plans, elevations, landscape plan and 
current survey was submitted by the Applicant. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress relevant requirements for lots in the H30B District are: 

Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear yards must be 
landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the current 
Zoning Code. 

Preliminary Draft Code: 90-203(7) – allows for a garage conversion provided the garage door is 
replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from the 
main premises. Landscaping shall be provided along the base of the new exterior wall. 

Preliminary Draft Code: 90-182(a) – “ … an uncovered pool, porch, patio or terrace shall not be 
included provided such structures are located at least five feet from adjacent rear or interior 
side lot lines and ten feet from any street lot line.” 

Item 4B

PAGE 76



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

 

 

624 92nd Street Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser Angled View to South 

PAGE 77



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

624 92nd Street Google Street View from Corner Facing South 

Applicant Package:  A 6-page package of drawings and an application was submitted by the Applicant.  
Drawing A-101 provides information on hardscape and pervious area.  The Applicant meets the 50% 
landscape area for the front yard and the 40% for the rear yard.  Applicant also complies with the 35% 
pervious for the lot. 

Staff Recommendation:  The Applicant complies with the pervious/landscape area requirements. The 
existing pavers are removed in front of the garage and grass is placed in this area. The circular driveway 
provides room for two vehicles. Two new aluminum windows with white finish are placed in the new 
garage wall.  An additional window similar but smaller is aligned with the new shower in the master 
bedroom. The existing garage floor will be raised to be consistent with the finished floor elevation of the 
existing home. A new sliding glass door with white finish will be placed where a 4-pane window is being 
removed to provide access to the composite deck added in the front yard area.  The deck is greater than 
10 feet from the Dickens Avenue right of way line.  The existing side garage door will be removed and a 
new aluminum window will be added in the general location of the removed door. 
Recommend Planning and Zoning Board approval as submitted. 
 

PAGE 78



PAGE 79



PAGE 80



PAGE 81



PAGE 82



PAGE 83



PAGE 84



PAGE 85



PAGE 86



62
4
92

nd
St

t
62

4 
92

nd
St
re
et

Fr
on

t

Ba
ck

Si
de

Si
de

Si
de

PAGE 87



N
ei
gh

bo
rs

62
5 
92

nd
st

Le
ft
 (N

or
th
) o

f S
ub

je
ct

91
77

 D
ic
ke
ns
 A
ve

Ri
gh

t (
So

ut
h)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

62
4
92

nd
St

62
4 
92

St
Su

bj
ec
t P

ro
pe

rt
y

70
0 
92

nd
st

60
0 
92

nd
st

Be
hi
nd

 (E
as
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

Ac
ro
ss
 (W

es
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

PAGE 88



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
Date  February 15, 2021 
RE: 8841 Froude Avenue – Addition, Garage Conversion, Renovations and Hardscape 

Background:  This application is a request to add a 979 square foot rear addition to a single-family 
residence with 1,264 SF of livable area.  The Applicant plans to convert the existing garage to a gym/den 
and utility room. The garage conversion will add 230 SF of livable area and will be raised to match the 
existing residence finished floor elevation of 7.14 feet NGVD.  It is not clear if the garage SF is included 
or separate to the 1,264 SF existing floor area. The Applicant is proposing several other interior 
renovations as depicted in Drawing A-201. The rear addition provides for an expanded kitchen area, 
dining room, family room and a new master bedroom with master bathroom and walk-in closet.  A new 
covered terrace, open on two sides completes the residence improvements. 

The front yard area is also being redeveloped to provide a 17-foot wide concrete block parking area, a 2 
foot wide concrete block walk and raised steps and entry area to the residence. The existing driveway 
will be removed.  The front yard setback to the building is 25 feet one inch.  The steps and entry area are 
outside of the setback.  The side yard setbacks are 5 feet and 7 feet 4 inches.  The rear setback is 20 feet. 

The lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,625 SF.  The proposed expansion totals 2,243 SF where 40% of the lot 
area is 2,250 SF. The Applicant complies with the 40% maximum floor area provided the garage 
conversion is included in the total existing floor area. 

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  The front elevation is completely revised by 
adding two bronze aluminum windows in the new garage wall. A dark gray stone veneer highlights the 
new entry area with a wood door and bronze floor to door top windows.  The front stucco area includes 
smooth stucco bands with 2-inch white grooves. New matching windows are being installed around the 
residence.  The new east rear elevation has 2 three panel sliders accessing the covered terrace and two 
4 ½ foot widows in the new master bedroom. A new zinc/aluminum coates steel panel roof is proposed 
with a charcoal/gray color. 

A Google Street View looking east at the front of the existing house is provided on page 2.  In addition to 
this Memorandum, a package of photos, renovation plans, elevations, landscape information and 
current survey was submitted by the Applicant. 

Item 4C

PAGE 89



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 
8841 Froude Avenue Google Street View to the East 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress relevant requirements for lots in the H30B District are: 

 Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% of rear yards must be 
landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must be Florida Friendly as defined in the current 
Zoning Code. 

Preliminary Draft Code: 90-203(7) – allows for a garage conversion provided the garage door is 
replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window and with access internally from the 
main premises. Landscaping shall be provided along the base of the new exterior wall. 

Preliminary Draft Code: 90-2(42) c – the following exemptions shall not be included in 
determining the lot coverage, covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches which are open 
on two (2) or more sides 

PAGE 90



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

 

 
Applicant Package:  A  package of 7 drawings and an application was submitted by the Applicant.  
Drawing A-101 provides information on hardscape and pervious area.  The Applicant meets the 50% 
landscape area for the front yard and the 40% for the rear yard.  Applicant also complies with the 35% 
pervious for the lot. 

Staff Recommendation:  The Applicant complies with the pervious/landscape area requirements.  
Recommend Planning and Zoning Board approval subject to clarification on the following items: 
 

• Clarify whether the existing garage square footage is included in the existing floor area. 
• If the existing garage is not included in the existing floor area then the project exceeds the 

40% maximum floor area threshold and needs to be scaled back. 
• The extent of the proposed additions and improvements suggest the cost of the proposed 

improvements may exceed 50% of the market value of the existing residence. 
• If the proposed improvements exceed 50% of the market value of the existing residence the 

improvements require compliance with the Base Flood Elevation +2. 
• Recommend adding 1 foot to the width of the driveway-parking area to provide two 9 foot 

wide parking spaces. 
• Clarify the eaves pf the building are 8 inches or less. 
• The metal roof requires Design Board Approval. 
• Add a table to the plan indicating compliance with the single family landscape requirements.  

 

PAGE 91



PAGE 92



PAGE 93



PAGE 94



S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

N

FROUDE AVENUE

    50.00' R/W

32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
H

O
U

S
E

1
,
2
6
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

+
7
.
1
4
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

C

L

C

L

17'-0" 3'-0"

2'-0"

5'-0"

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

1
1
2
.
5
0
'

50'-0"

50'-0"

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N

9
7
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

N
E

W
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

2
8
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
5
'
-
0
"

2' CURB & GUTTER

7.5' PARKWAY

NEW APPROACH

2
5
'
-
1
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

N
E

W
 
P

O
U

R
E

D
 
I
N

 
P

L
A

C
E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
D

R
I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
&

 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

W
/
 
B

L
A

C
K

 
R

I
V

E
R

 
R

O
C

K
S

3
2
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

7'-4"

5'-0"

SIDE SET

BACK

SIDE SET

BACK

2
0
'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
H

O
U

S
E

1
,
2
6
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

G
R

E
E

N
 
A

R
E

A

R
A

I
N

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
K

E
P

T

W
I
T

H
I
N

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E
S

.

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
M

U
S

T

B
E

 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
P

E
R

M
I
T

2
0
%

 
O

F
 
A

L
L
 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

I
N

G

M
U

S
T

 
B

E

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
F

R
I
E

N
D

L
Y

E
X

I
S

T
.

P
A

L
M

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
O

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
A

L

G
R

A
S

S

(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

G
R

A
S

S
)

R
O

Y
A

L
 
P

A
L

M

(
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)

C
U

10'-5"

S
A

B
A

L
 
P

A
L

M
E

T
T

O

P
A

L
M

 
T

R
E

E

5
.
1

1
'

5
.
0

7
'

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

A
R

E
A

S

N

N
E

W
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

2
8
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
I
N

G
L
E

 
F

A
M

I
L
Y

 
H

O
M

E

2
,
2
4
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

+
7
.
1
4
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

F
R

O
N

T

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

5
5
8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

R
E

A
R

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

9
4
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

4
9
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

3
2
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

2
9
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
+

 
W

A
L
K

W
A

Y

3
2
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
T

E
P

S

1
0
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
1
1
2
.
5

0
 
X

 
5

0
=

 
5

,
6
2
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4
0

%
 
(
5
,
6
2

5
)
=

 
2

,
2
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0

'
-
0
"

2
5

'
-
1
"
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
0

"
7
'
-
4

"

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
0

"
5
'
-
0

"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0

'
-
0
"

2
0

'
-
0
"

L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2

4
3

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
 
+

 
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

N
/
A

2
,
5

2
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
2
 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0

'
-
0
"

1
 
S

T
O

R
Y

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
(
3
5

%
 
O

F
 
5

,
6
2

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

1
,
9
6

8
.
7
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
6

1
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
2

7
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

6
3

8
.
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

8
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
T

R
E

E
S

 
(
S

A
B

A
L

 
P

A
L
M

E
T

T
O

 
P

A
L
M

S
+

1
 
E

X
I
S

T
)

2
2

L
O

T
 
T

R
E

E
S

 
 
(
R

O
Y

A
L
 
P

A
L
M

-
 
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)
5

5

S
H

R
U

B
S

 
(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

 
G

R
A

S
S

)
2
5

2
5

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
S

 
P

E
R

 
2

0
0

6
 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
:
 
R

S
-
2

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
1
1
2
.
5

0
 
X

 
5

0
=

 
5

,
6
2
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4
0

%
 
(
5
,
6
2

5
)
=

 
2

,
2
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0

'
-
0
"

2
5

'
-
1
"
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

S
O

U
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
0

"
7
'
-
4

"

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
0

"
5
'
-
0

"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0

'
-
0
"

2
0

'
-
0
"

L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
,
2

5
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2

4
3

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
1

5
%

 
(
2
,
2

5
0

)
 
M

A
X

3
3

7
.
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
8

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
3
0

'
-
0
"

1
1

'
-
0
"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
5

0
%

 
O

F
 
1

,
2

7
7

 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

6
3

8
.
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

8
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
4
0

%
 
O

F
 
 
1

,
0

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

4
0

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

9
4

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1 A
-1

0
1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

1
 
O

F
 
4

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
2
-
0
2
-
2
0
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T 8841 FROUDE AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SINGLE FAMILY HOME ADDITION
OWNERS:  AILED ALONSO

PAGE 95



S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

L
I
V

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
#
2

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
#
1

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

F
A

M
I
L
Y

R
O

O
M

G
A

R
A

G
E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

T
O

 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D

W
O

O
D

 
D

E
C

K
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
2

-
0

2
-
2

1

A
-2

0
0

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

2
 
O

F
 
4

P
L

A
N

8841 FROUDE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SINGLE FAMILY HOME ADDITION
OWNERS:  AILED ALONSO

1

0
2
-
0
2
-
2
0
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

PAGE 96



D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

W
/
D

DW

 
R

E
F

 
O

V
E

N
S

B
B

Q

P
A

N
T

R
Y

F
A

M
I
L
Y

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

W
I
C

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

L
I
V

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

S
H

E
L

V
E

S
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
#
2

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
#
1

B
A

T
H

R
M

.

 
A

H
U

1
4
'
-
4
"

23'-3"

15'-2"

1
3
'
-
1
"

8
'
-
1
"

8'-2"

7
'
-
6
"

12'-7"

2
0
'
-
1
0
"

3'-6"

6
'
-
4
"

9
'
-
8
"

5'-4"

1
7
'
-
8
"

12'-5"

1
2
'
-
9
"

21'-0"

1
2
'
-
0
"

12'-2"

12'-2"

1
2
'
-
3
"

8'-8"

5
'
-
0
"

12'-4"

1
8
'
-
8
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

7'-4"

5'-0"

2
0
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

s
h
o
w

e
r

B
U

F
F

E
T

/
B

A
R

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y

R
O

O
M

G
Y

M
/
D

E
N

1
1
'
-
7
"

9'-6"

7
'
-
1
"

9'-6"

W
/
D

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
2

-
0

2
-
2

1

A
-2

0
1

F
L

O
O

R
 

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

3
 
O

F
 
4

P
L

A
N

8841 FROUDE AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SINGLE FAMILY HOME ADDITION
OWNERS:  AILED ALONSO

1

0
2
-
0
2
-
2
0
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

PAGE 97



S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

H
A

T
C

H
 
D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 
N

E
W

 
2
6
 
G

a
.

Z
I
N

C
/
A

L
U

M
 
C

O
A

T
E

S
 
S

T
E

E
L
 
P

A
N

E
L
S

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
C

H
A

R
C

O
A

L
/
G

R
A

Y

T
O

 
B

E
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D

A
S

 
P

E
R

 
N

O
A

 
1
4
-
0
4
1
6
.
1
3

W
E

S
T

/
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

N
E

W
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
B

A
N

D
S

 
I
N

W
H

I
T

E
 
W

I
T

H
 
2
"
 
W

I
D

E
 
G

R
O

O
V

E
S

W
O

O
D

 
D

O
O

R

B
R

O
N

Z
E

 
A

L
U

M
.

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

B
R

O
N

Z
E

 
A

L
U

M
.

F
E

N
C

E

6'-0"

+
7
.
1
4
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

+
5
.
1
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
1
6
.
0
5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

8'-11"

D
A

R
K

 
G

R
A

Y
 
S

T
O

N
E

 
V

E
N

E
E

R

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
O

U
T

H
/
 
S

I
D

E
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

H
A

T
C

H
 
D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 
N

E
W

 
2

6
 
G

a
.

Z
I
N

C
/
A

L
U

M
 
C

O
A

T
E

S
 
S

T
E

E
L

 
P

A
N

E
L

S

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
C

H
A

R
C

O
A

L
/
G

R
A

Y

T
O

 
B

E
 
I
N

S
T

A
L

L
E

D

A
S

 
P

E
R

 
N

O
A

 
1

4
-
0

4
1

6
.
1

3

+
7

.
1

4
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

+
5

.
1

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
1

6
.
0

5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

4'-3" 2'-9"

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

E
A

S
T

/
 
R

E
A

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

1
2

3

7'-7"

7'-0"

4'-6" 2'-6"

+
7
.
1
4
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

+
5
.
1
1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
1
6
.
0
5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

H
A

T
C

H
 
D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 
N

E
W

 
2
6
 
G

a
.

Z
I
N

C
/
A

L
U

M
 
C

O
A

T
E

S
 
S

T
E

E
L
 
P

A
N

E
L
S

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
C

H
A

R
C

O
A

L
/
G

R
A

Y

T
O

 
B

E
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D

A
S

 
P

E
R

 
N

O
A

 
1
4
-
0
4
1
6
.
1
3

7'-0"

4'-1"

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N
O

R
T

H
/
 
S

I
D

E
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

8'-9"

3'-6"

3'-10"

1
2

3

+
7

.
1

4
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

+
5

.
1

1
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
1

6
.
0

5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

B
R

O
N

Z
E

 
A

L
U

M
.

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

3'-2"

O
P

E
N

H
A

T
C

H
 
D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 
N

E
W

 
2

6
 
G

a
.

Z
I
N

C
/
A

L
U

M
 
C

O
A

T
E

S
 
S

T
E

E
L

 
P

A
N

E
L

S

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
C

H
A

R
C

O
A

L
/
G

R
A

Y

T
O

 
B

E
 
I
N

S
T

A
L

L
E

D

A
S

 
P

E
R

 
N

O
A

 
1

4
-
0

4
1

6
.
1

3

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G 8841 FROUDE AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

SINGLE FAMILY HOME ADDITION

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

0
2

-
0

2
-
2

1

A
-3

0
1

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

4
 
O

F
 
4

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

OWNERS:  AILED ALONSO

1

0
2
-
0
2
-
2
0
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

PAGE 98



L
O

T
 
4

 
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
1

8

50.00'

L
O

T
 
6

 
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
1

8

1
1

2
.
5

0
'

LOT 16  BLOCK 18

50.00'

C

1
1

2
.
5

0
'

L

50.00' Total R/W

FROUDE  AVENUE

B.C.

211.25'

FND.I.P.3/4"

  (NO ID)

FND.I.P.3/4"

  (NO ID)

9
0
°

11.20'

9
0
°

9
0
°

9
0
°

O
N

E
 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
C

B
S

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

C
E

 
#

 
8

8
4

1

12.80'

1
.
1

5
'

13.80'

1
.
5

0
'

3
7

.
1

0
'

W
o

o
d

 
D

e
c
k

13.00'

9.00'

4
.
3

5
'

13.80'

B
u

s
h

 
3

'
+

/
-

9
.
2

0
'

11.00'

3
1

.
9

0
'

6.50'

C
o

n
c
r
e

t
e

D
r
i
v
e

w
a

y

1
5

.
0

0
'

13.00'

2
5

.
6

5
'

7.5' Parkway

6.55'

1
2

.
7

5
'

2' Curb & Gutter

12.50'

6
.
1

0
'

18.00'

32' Asphalt

8

.

0

0

'

1
5

.
5

0
'

T
i
l
e

4

.

3

5

'

11.00'

P
l
a

n
t
e

r

0.20'

Encr.

A
/
C

7
.
0

0
'

P
a

l
m

e
t
t
o

D
=

1
.
8

'

H
=

3
5

S
=

1
2

'

P
l
a

n
t
e

r

4
'
 
C

.
L

.
F

.

4

.

9

3

'

4

.

7

5

'

5

.

0

2

'

5

.

0

5

'

4

.

9

0

'

5

.

1

1

'

G
A

R
=

5
.
2

6
'

F
.
F

.
E

.
 
7

.
1

4
'

5

.

5

1

5

.

1

5

'

5

.

0

7

'

6

.

4

3

'

S
a

n
i
t
a

r
y

 
 
M

/
H

7.00'

5

.

0

4

'

6
'
 
W

o
o

d
 
F

.

6
'
 
W

o
o

d
 
F

.

6' Wood F.

2
5

.
0

0
'

2
5

.
0

0
'

2
5

.
4

0
'

2
5

.
0

5
'

4.91'

4.91'

0.70'C/L

0.55'C/L

0
.
7

0
'
C

/
L

0
.
6

0
'
C

/
L

0.80'C/L

1.00'C/L

0.40'C/L

0.40'C/L

FROUDE  AVENUE

8
9

t
h

 
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

N
O

T
E

S
:

NOTES:
"This Survey Declaration is made on the Field Date indicated, to the Owner(s) listed. It is not transferable to additional institutions or subsequent Owners."

N
O

T
 
V

A
L

I
D

 
U

N
L

E
S

S

I
T

 
B

E
A

R
S

 
T

H
E

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

 
A

N
D

T
H

E
 
O

R
I
G

I
N

A
L

R
A

I
S

E
D

 
S

E
A

L
 
 
 
O

F

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
L

I
C

E
N

S
E

D

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

 
A

N
D

M
A

P
P

E
R

G
U

I
L
L
E

R
M

O
 
A

.
 
G

U
E

R
R

E
R

O

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
 
&

 
M

a
p
p
e
r
 
N

o
.
 
6
4
5
3

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:

C
E

R
T

I
F

I
E

D
 
T

O
:

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

K
E

T
C

H
 
(
N

.
T

.
S

.
)

The intented use of this survey is for Mortgage purposes only, any other use is not valid without the write consent of the signing Professional Surveyor and Mapper.

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
A

D
D

R
E

S
S

:

S
K

E
T

C
H

 
O

F
 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

"
 
=

 
2

0
'

N
O

T
E

S
:

N
O

 
E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
S

 
F

O
U

N
D

 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
T

I
M

E
 
O

F
 
T

H
I
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

N
o.

 6
45

3

ST
A

TE
 O

F

PAGE 99



88
41

F
d

A
88

41
 F
ro
ud

e 
Av

e

Fr
on

t Ba
ck

Si
de

Si
de

S
Si
de

Si
de

PAGE 100



N
ei
gh

bo
rs

88
51

 F
ro
ud

e 
Av

e
Le
ft
 (N

or
th
) o

f S
ub

je
ct

88
35

 F
ro
ud

e 
Av

e
Ri
gh

t (
So

ut
h)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

88
41

Fr
ou

de
Av

e
88

41
 F
ro
ud

e 
Av

e
Su

bj
ec
t P

ro
pe

rt
y

88
42

 F
ro
ud

e 
Av

e

88
42

 E
m
er
so
n 
av
e

Be
hi
nd

 (E
as
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

Ac
ro
ss
 (W

es
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

PAGE 101


	Item 3 - Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes - January 21, 2021; January 28, 2021; February 11, 2021
	Item 4A - 8851 Harding Avenue
	Item 4B - 624 92nd Street
	Item 4C - 8841 Froude Avenue



